=]

0

e

=
=
(&

7 May 2018

At the conclusion of the Environment Committee

Transport, Heritage and Planning
Committee

pajoauuoy/jeqoj/usalry




Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Agenda

1. Disclosures of Interest
2. Traffic Treatment - Permanent Road Closure - Hill Street, Surry Hills
3. Policy - Neighbourhood Parking Policy

4. Leasing Term for Business Innovation Space - Planning Agreement at Lendlease
Circular Quay - Alfred Pitt Dalley and George Street Block

5. Fire Safety Reports



Guidelines for Speakers

at Council Committees

&) @ANISIS

As part of our democratic process, the City invites members of the community to speak directly to
Councillors during Committee meetings about items on the agenda.

To enable the Committee to hear a wide range of views and concerns within the limited time
available, we encourage people interested in speaking at Committee to:

1. Register to speak by calling Council’s Secretariat on 9265 9310 before 12.00 noon on the day
of the meeting.

2.  Check the recommendation in the Committee report before speaking, as it may address your
concerns so that you just need to indicate your support for the recommendation.

3. Note that there is a three minute time limit for each speaker (with a warning bell at two
minutes) and prepare your presentation to cover your major points within that time

4.  Avoid repeating what previous speakers have said and focus on issues and information that
the Committee may not already know.

5. If there is a large number of people interested in the same item as you, try to nominate three
representatives to speak on your behalf and to indicate how many people they are
representing.

6. Before speaking, turn on the microphone by pressing the button next to it and speak clearly so
that everyone in the Council Chamber can hear.

7. Be prepared to quickly return to the microphone and respond briefly to any questions from
Councillors, after all speakers on an item have made their presentations.

Committee meetings can continue until very late, particularly when there is a long agenda and a
large number of speakers. This impacts on speakers who have to wait until very late, as well as
Council staff and Councillors who are required to remain focused and alert until very late. At the start
of each Committee meeting, the Committee Chair may reorder agenda items so that those items with
speakers can be dealt with first.

Committee reports are on line at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au, with printed copies available at

Sydney Town Hall immediately prior to the meeting. Council staff are also available prior to the
meeting to assist.

January 2011



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Item 1.

Disclosures of Interest

(@) Section 451 of the Local Government Act 1993

Pursuant to the provisions of section 451 of the Local Government Act 1993, Councillors are
required to disclose pecuniary interests in any matter on the agenda for this meeting of the
Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee.

Councillors are also required to disclose any non-pecuniary interests in any matter on the
agenda for this meeting of the Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee in accordance
with the relevant clauses of the Code of Conduct — February 2016.

This will include receipt of reportable political donations over the previous four years.
In both cases, the nature of the interest must be disclosed.

Written disclosures of interest received by the Chief Executive Officer in relation to items for
consideration at this meeting will be laid on the table.

(b) Local Government and Planning Legislation Amendment (Political
Donations) Act 2008

The Local Government and Planning Legislation Amendment (Political Donations) Act 2008
(“the Act”) requires the disclosure of relevant political donations or gifts when planning
applications are made to minimise any perception of undue influence. The amendments to
the Act require disclosure to the Electoral Funding Authority of:

. a reportable political donation as defined in the Election Funding and Disclosures
Act 1981 (a donation of $1000 or more made to or for the benefit of the party, elected
member, group or candidate or made by a major political donor to or for the benefit of
a party, elected member, group or candidate, or made to the major political donor), or

o a gift (as defined in the Election Funding and Disclosures Act 1981) to any local
councillor or council employee (and includes a disposition of property or a gift of
money or the provision of other valuable or service for no consideration or for
inadequate consideration) when a relevant planning application is made to a council.

A donation of less than $1000 can be a reportable political donation if the aggregated total of
such donations was made by an entity or person to the same party, elected member, group
or candidate or person.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Item 2.
Traffic Treatment - Permanent Road Closure - Hill Street, Surry Hills

File No:  X003005.005

Summary

This Report recommends Council approve the permanent road closure of Hill Street, Surry
Hills, between Short Place and Clare Street, to vehicular traffic.

The Council-endorsed Surry Hills Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming (PCTC) Plan
recommended the City investigate the following pedestrian-friendly treatments for the
precinct bounded by Albion, Bourke, Short and Flinders Streets:

. the permanent closure of Hill Street, between Short Place and Clare Street, to
vehicular traffic; and

. Shared Zones in Hill Street, Short Place and Marys Place.

To further enhance pedestrian-priority within the precinct, the City also proposed Shared
Zones in Clare Street and Floods Place. A Shared Zone is a road with a posted speed limit
of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes precedence over the ease of
vehicle movement.

Associated parking changes were also included in Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets to
consolidate on-street loading opportunities within the precinct, as well as better manage taxi
operations immediately outside the precinct.

The proposed Shared Zones in Hill and Clare Streets, as well as Floods, Marys and Short
Places, have been approved by Roads and Maritime Services (RMS), and the associated
parking changes for Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets were unanimously endorsed by the Local
Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee (LPCTCC) on 15 February 2018.

However, the permanent road closure of Hill Street, between Short Place and Clare Street,
is subject to Council approval.

The proposed road closure is an essential element of the pedestrian-priority precinct as it
would deter through traffic, support the low speed environment, and deliver an area where
pedestrians and cyclists are fully protected from vehicular traffic. Furthermore, given that on-
street parking in Hill Street, between Short Place and Clare Street, is currently banned, the
proposed road closure would not result in any loss of on-street parking.

In compliance with Section 116 of the Roads Act 1993, the City, via letterbox drop to 632
properties, sought feedback in June 2017 on the proposal from local residents and
businesses for a period of 28 days. The proposal was also advertised in The Sydney
Morning Herald and the Central Sydney Magazine.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

At the conclusion of the consultation, the City received a total of 14 submissions, with five
responses supporting the proposal and nine responses opposing the proposal. The
submissions supporting the proposal encouraged all measures that improved pedestrian
safety, access and amenity within the precinct, while submissions opposing the proposal
raised concerns about the impact to on-street loading within the precinct, as well as the
management of taxis in the vicinity of the precinct.

Given the feedback received, the City amended the proposal to address the concerns raised
about on-street loading and taxi operations and re-consulted local residents and businesses
in December 2017. At the conclusion of the consultation, the City received no submissions
on the amended proposal from local residents and businesses.

As such, the amended proposal, including the proposed closure of Hill Street, and the
associated parking changes in Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets, was referred to, and
subsequently endorsed unanimously by, the LPCTCC on 15 February 2018.

RMS has also approved a Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the proposed closure of Hill
Street, Surry Hills, between Short Place and Clare Street, to vehicular traffic.

Recommendation

It is resolved that Council approve the permanent road closure of Hill Street, Surry Hills,
between Short Place and Clare Street, to vehicular traffic.

Attachments
Attachment A. Location Plan

Attachment B. Concept Plan



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Background

1.

The Council-endorsed Surry Hills Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming (PCTC)
Plan recommended the City investigate the following pedestrian-friendly treatments for
the precinct bounded by Albion, Bourke, Short and Flinders Streets:

(@) the permanent closure of Hill Street, between Short Place and Clare Street, to
vehicular traffic; and

(b) Shared Zones in Hill Street, Short Place and Marys Place.

To further enhance pedestrian-priority within the precinct, the City also proposed
Shared Zones in Clare Street and Floods Place. A Shared Zone is a road with a
posted speed limit of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes
precedence over the ease of vehicle movement.

Associated parking changes were also included in Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets to
consolidate on-street loading opportunities within the precinct, as well as better
manage taxi operations immediately outside the precinct.

The proposed road closure is an essential element of the pedestrian-priority precinct
as it would deter through traffic, support the low speed environment, and deliver an
area where pedestrians and cyclists are fully protected from vehicular traffic.

Furthermore, given that on-street parking in Hill Street, between Short Place and Clare
Street, is currently banned, the proposed road closure would not result in any loss of
on-street parking.

To assess the impact of the proposed closure, the City commissioned traffic counts in
Hill Street in July 2017. Over a period of seven days, the count recorded a maximum
peak of 79 vehicles per hour - or just over one vehicle per minute - in Hill Street.

Should Hill Street be permanently closed, a portion of traffic currently using Hill Street,
between Short Place and Clare Street, is likely to transfer to nearby Short and/or
Albion Streets. Both Short and Albion Streets would be able to sufficiently
accommodate any transfer of traffic from Hill Street, either partially or in full, without
any noticeable reduction in capacity in either street.

The proposed Shared Zones in Hill and Clare Streets, as well as Floods, Marys and
Short Places, have been approved by the RMS, and the proposed closure associated
parking changes for Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets were unanimously endorsed by the
LPCTCC on 15 February 2018.

RMS also approved a TMP for the proposed closure of Hill Street, Surry Hills, between
Short Place and Clare Street, to vehicular traffic on 28 October 2008.

Key Implications

Strategic Alignment - Sustainable Sydney 2030 Vision

10.

Sustainable Sydney 2030 is a vision for the sustainable development of the City to
2030 and beyond. It includes 10 strategic directions to guide the future of the City, as
well as 10 targets against which to measure progress. This report is aligned with the
following strategic directions and objectives:



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

(a) Direction 4 - A City for Walking and Cycling - the proposal will considerably
improve pedestrian safety and accessibility within the precinct bounded by
Albion, Bourke, Short and Flinders Streets. Furthermore, the proposal is
consistent with the Council-endorsed Surry Hills PCTC Plan, as well as the
objectives of the City's Walking Strategy and Action Plan.

Budget Implications

11.

Funding for these works has already been approved as part of the capital works
budget for the Surry Hills Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming plan.

Relevant Legislation

12.

13.

14.

The RMS is responsible for the control of traffic on all NSW roads and has delegated
to Council certain functions to regulate traffic on local roads.

The RMS delegation gives Council authority to approve certain traffic controls,
including road closures, under Part 8, Division 2 of the Roads Act 1993. This
delegation can only be exercised by the elected Council and is subject to a number of
conditions and limitations, including the need to obtain the advice of the LPCTCC and
receive TMP approval from RMS.

This Report seeks to formalise the permanent road closure of Hill Street, Surry Hills,
between Short Place and Clare Street, to vehicular traffic in accordance with Section
116 of the Roads Act 1993.

Public Consultation

15.

16.

17.

In compliance with Section 116 of the Roads Act 1993, the City, via letterbox drop to
632 properties, sought feedback in June 2017 on the proposal from local residents and
businesses for a period of 28 days. The proposal was also advertised in The Sydney
Morning Herald and the Central Sydney Magazine.

At the conclusion of the consultation, the City received a total of 14 submissions, with
five responses supporting the proposal and nine responses opposing the proposal.
The submissions supporting the proposal encouraged all measures that improved
pedestrian safety, access and amenity within the precinct, while submissions opposing
the proposal raised concerns about the impact to on-street loading within the precinct,
as well as the management of taxis in the vicinity of the precinct.

Given the feedback received, the City amended the proposal to address the concerns

raised about on-street loading and taxi operations and re-consulted local residents and
businesses in December 2017. At the conclusion of the consultation, the City received
no submissions on the amended proposal from local residents and businesses.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

18. As such, the amended proposal, including the proposed closure of Hill Street, and the
associated parking changes in Bourke, Clare and Hill Streets, was referred to, and
subsequently endorsed unanimously by, the LPCTCC on 15 February 2018.

DAVID RIORDAN

Director City Operations
Mark Hannan, Traffic Operations Manager

Manbir Singh, Senior Traffic Engineer



Attachment A

Location Plan




atioma | Art

Iy
=
2
=
©

LOCATION PLAN

Darlinghurst

Court House

DARLINGHURST

SURRY HILLS

Copyright ©2018 City of Sydney Council & Land and Property Information & Sinclair Knight Merz. T — |

All Rights Reserved. This map has been compiled from various sources and the publisher and/or 19 38 75 Meters

contributors accept no responsibility for any injury, loss or damage arising from the use, error or

omissions therein. While all care is taken to ensure a high degree of accuracy, users are invited to 1:1,500 atAd 9

notify Council of any map discrepancies. No part of this map may be reproduced without permission—.7 06/03/2018




Attachment B

Concept Plan




ST MARGARET'S EAST PROJECT

ROAD CLOSURE AND
SHARED ZONE WITH CFT

THE BERESFORD HOTEL

CFT

BOURKE

LEGEND:

- Stamped Asphalt

I
l
I 7/ - Closed Road

i Emm - Continuous Footpath Treatment (CFT)
I

|

- Speed Cushion

- Pedestrian Crossing

=
____________ ) & - Signal Controlled Ped. Crossing
g ALBION STREET




Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Item 3.

Policy — Neighbourhood Parking Policy

Document to Follow



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Item 4.

Leasing Term for Business Innovation Space - Planning Agreement at
Lendlease Circular Quay - Alfred Pitt Dalley and George Street Block

File No: VPA/2016/9

Summary

On 25 July 2016, Council resolved to enter into a Planning Agreement with Lendlease
(Circular Quay) Pty Ltd as Trustee for the Lendlease (Circular Quay) Trust to deliver
business innovation space as part of their redevelopment at Circular Quay as part of a suite
of public benefits.

The business innovation space will be approximately 3,700sgm of net lettable area of office
space within the lowest three floors of the commercial tower. The office space will be leased
to the City to provide affordable rental space for Tech Startups or other innovative high
growth businesses.

Under the terms of the Planning Agreement, the City is to elect to enter into an agreement
for lease for the business innovation space on the basis of either a:

(@) Short Term lease - 20 years rent free plus the cost of outgoings; or
(b) Long Term lease - 99 years at a discount market rate plus the cost of outgoings.

The planning agreement terms were structured this way to allow Council sufficient time to
investigate the long term implications of these options. These investigations are complete
and the purpose of this report is to recommend Council resolve to elect the short term lease
(20 years) option.

The 20 year lease is recommended due to the rapidly changing nature of the Tech Startup
ecosystem which may mean space such as this is not required by the end of the lease term,
and following consideration of the financial implications.

Recommendation

It is resolved that:

(A) Council approve the election of the Short Term Lease (20 year) option on the terms
described in clause 9(c), Schedule 3 of the executed Planning Agreement between
Lendlease (Circular Quay) Pty Limited as Trustee for the Lendlease (Circular Quay)
Trust and the City;

(B) authority be delegated to the Chief Executive Officer to finalise negotiations, execute
and administer the lease terms as detailed in the Planning Agreement; and



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

(C) Council note that an agreement for lease for the business innovation space on the
basis of Short Term Lease terms will be entered into as soon as practicable following
the written notice of the election decision.

Attachments

Attachment A. Excerpt from executed VPA - Business Innovation Space Detailed
Lease Terms



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Background

1.  The Lendlease Circular Quay site is located within the Alfred, Pitt, Dalley and George
Streets (APDG) block close to Circular Quay. A plan showing the development site is
below.

Lendlease Circular Quay

(=

& @MNI

ASX Buikling

\Copywiht EE018 City o1 Syeney Coundl & Land and Property Information & Sincial
Resi il2d from war

145 a0 100 hletars
11,000 at A

111042018

2. The site is a collection of properties with frontage to Pitt, Underwood and George
Streets.

3.  On 25 July 2016, the City executed a planning agreement with Lendlease (Circular
Quay) Pty Limited as Trustee for the Lendlease (Circular Quay) Trust.

4. The planning agreement relates to a planning proposal to amend Sydney Local
Environmental Plan 2012 (SLEP 2012) to facilitate a taller commercial tower with
reconfigured publicly accessible open space and activated laneways.

5. On 25 July 2016, Council approved the planning proposal and, subsequently, the
amendment to SLEP 2102 was made on 23 November 2016.

6. The planning agreement includes the following public benefits:

(@) Land dedication and embellishment of approximately 30sgqm for road and
footway widening to Underwood Street.

(b) Land dedications to no less than 1,800sgqm and embellishment of public plaza
spaces and laneways.

(c) Development and installation of public art to the public plaza space.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

(d) Lease in stratum of nominally 3,700sgm of net lettable area of office space for
the purpose of business innovation space.

(e) Monetary contribution of $2,200/sqm by net lettable area estimated at
$8,140,000 for the fitout of the business innovation space.

(f)  Dedication in stratum and embellishment of 677sqm of a public cycle facility.

(g) Land dedication in stratum and construction and fitout of a small plaza edge
building.

(h) Land transfer to the Developer of 395.6sgm for building development.

(i) Easements and covenants to the commercial tower to deliver commercial floor
space.

() Covenants for the protection of small scale retail adjacent to the laneways.

(k) Commitment to environmental sustainable development in the commercial tower.
The planning agreement includes the provision of a lease of approximately 3,700sgm
of net lettable area of office space within the lowest three floors of the commercial
tower to the City to provide affordable rental space for tech startups or other innovative
high growth businesses. The draft terms of the Long and Short Term Lease are at
Attachment A. The lease of the space is on the basis of either:

(@) Short Term - 20 years rent free plus the cost of outgoings; or

(b) Long Term - 99 years at a discount market rate plus the cost of outgoings.

In addition to the above, a one-off monetary contribution estimated at $8,140,000 is to

be provided to the City for the fitout of the business innovation space. This money may
be spent in the first fitout, or retained in part for future fitouts to the space.

Investigation of Leasing Options

9.

10.

11.

In 2015, at the time of consideration of the public benefit offer made by the Developer,
the City's Property Unit undertook a review of the two leasing options, focusing on the
financial implications of each.

The report investigated several scenarios comparing the costs to the City wherein,
under the terms in the VPA, the short term lease required payment only of outgoings,
while the Long Term Lease would include outgoings and a reduced rent of $200/m2 of
NLA.

The review was subsequently revised in 2018 to ascertain a more current position.
This analysis identifies that the financial risks associated with the long term lease (99
years) included:

(a) rental cost of $200/m2 of NLA plus outgoings effectively doubles the amount the
City would need to recover through subletting compared to the Short Term
Lease;

(b) 4% annual rental increase and 10 yearly reviews increases financial risk over
such a long lease;



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

(c) upward pressure on outgoings is exacerbated over 99 year term with limited
capacity for the City to influence;

(d) as the space is required to be used for Business Innovation, demand for this use
may reduce over time, creating a risk in terms of subletting the space for
Business Innovation; and

(e) requirement for future capital renewal/s and need to recover associated
expenditure.

The analysis concluded the short term lease (20 year) option was favourable.

The innovation sector by its nature is rapidly changing and evolving and the startup
ecosystem in Sydney is still relatively new. It is envisaged that the needs of the sector
will change over time, including the need for, or location of, low cost space. By
selecting the shorter term option, the City's support can also change and adapt over
time.

The operating model of the business innovation space is to be determined, with a
number of options being explored, including a leasing arrangement option under an
accommodation grant.

While Council has accepted the public benefit offer, it must be acknowledged that
there are risks in providing work space with this growing sector. The key risk is the
potential for oversupply in the near term should the sector not grow at the pace space
is being made available by new entrants.

The inclusion of the two options in the planning agreement has allowed further
consideration of these market forces and the implications of a short or long term lease.

Recent examples of similar government and non-government office space provisions
include:

(@) Sydney Startup Hub - In February 2018, an initiative of the State Government's
Jobs for NSW was launched at 11-31 York Street Sydney for the provision of
subsidised rents and fitouts for office space to innovation startups, with 17,000
square metres across 11 floors. The State Government has entered into an initial
five year lease for this work space.

(b) The Sharing Hub - Launched in April 2017, office space at 55 Pyrmont Bridge
Road Pyrmont is being leased by 28 startups. Leases vary depending on the
needs of the startup, varying from a year to a month-to-month basis.

The Short Term Lease is recommended, given the financial impact over time and the
ability for the City to ensure success of the office space for this purpose.

Key Implications

Strategic Alignment - Sustainable Sydney 2030 Vision

19.

Sustainable Sydney 2030 is a vision for the sustainable development of the City to
2030 and beyond. It includes 10 strategic directions to guide the future of the City, as
well as 10 targets against which to measure progress. This report is aligned with the
following strategic directions and objectives:



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

20.

21.

22.

(a) Direction 1 - A Globally Competitive and Innovative City - The business
innovation space will provide affordable office space to encourage new
businesses and entrepreneurship within Central Sydney.

(b) Direction 6 - Vibrant Local Communities and Economies - The creation of the
business innovation space broadens the range of job opportunities for people of
diverse sKkills, experiences and attributes.

(c) Direction 9 - Sustainable Development, Renewal and Design - The office space
will be fostering innovation and continual improvement within a building
achieving environmental sustainable targets.

(d) Direction 10 - Implementation through Effective Governance and Partnerships -
This public benefit is being delivered as work-in-kind as part of a Planning
Agreement between the City and Lendlease (Circular Quay) Pty Limited.

In June 2016, the City adopted the Tech Startups Action Plan which outlines how the
City can work with partners to create an environment that enables technology
entrepreneurs to start and grow successful businesses. The Tech Startups Action Plan
complements the City's Economic Development Strategy 2013 which built on and
updated the broad economic themes in Sustainable 2030.

The Tech Startups Action Plan proposes that, to increase the density of the tech
startup ecosystem, the City will:

(a) use planning regulations to encourage more innovation spaces and/or affordable
office spaces; and

(b) create affordable work spaces.
The planning agreement gives effect to these actions and provides the opportunity for

the City to secure well located, leased workspace to support fledgling and innovative
high growth businesses, such as Tech Startups.

Organisational Impact

23.

24,

The City's Economic Strategy Unit is developing operating model options for the
Business Innovation Space and the resources required to oversee the implementation
of the actions under the Tech Startups Action Plan.

The City's Property Unit and Legal Services Unit will manage the operation of the
lease.

Risks

25.

26.

The provision of the work space is an excellent opportunity to contribute to the Tech
Startups Action Plan, the first the City has adopted. This Action Plan is intended to be
dynamic, changing as the needs and priorities of the business ecosystem change. It is
highly aspirational in its support of the industry and, owing to the nature of the sector,
the City acknowledges the need to adopt a "lean startup" approach so it can change,
cancel or add programs as quickly as possible.

The election of the Short Term Lease (20 years) over the Long Term Lease (99 years)
recognises this approach to the sector and the City's ability to ensure the success of
the business innovation space.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

27.

28.

29.

With the unpredictability of a dynamic business sector, there is a risk of the work spac:
being underutilised. This is exacerbated in the long term as other affordable
workspace comes onto the market.

To ensure the work space remains relevant in the market, particularly in consideration
of the entrepreneurial target industry, the fitout of the Business Innovation Space will
require to be periodically updated and adapted. The monetary contribution provided
by Lendlease under the planning agreement will contribute towards this ongoing
refurbishment. As above, the election of the Short Term Lease mitigates the ongoing
cost to the City.

The Lease terms define such matters as the extent of outgoings, maintenance and
repair, make good obligations, insurance, access, termination and the like, providing
certainty to the City's liability.

Budget Implications

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

The Business Innovation Space is being delivered as part of the suite of public benefits
for the development of the Lendlease Circular Quay site.

The Developer is required to provide approximately 3,700m2 of NLA of office space on
the lowest three floors of the commercial tower as a base building (warm) shell.

A one-off monetary contribution calculated as $2,200/m2 of NLA (estimated as
$8,140,000, excluding GST) is to be paid to the City for the fitout of the Business
Innovation Space.

The monetary contribution is anticipated to provide more than one fitout over the
leasing period of the space, however, refurbishment of the facility will need to be
factored in on a periodic basis.

Under the terms of the lease, the City will be responsible for its proportion of all rates,
taxes, assessments, charges, duties and fees imposed by any Government Agency
(except GST) in respect of the premises and for its proportion of any services,
including electricity, water supply, drainage, sewerage, cleaning, building
management, insurance, telecommunications connected to the premises, repairs and
maintenance (other than structural or capital costs) and all other reasonable and
proper costs which are attributable to the City's use of the premises.

The assumptions under both lease scenarios is that the space is operated in a "cost
neutral” manner to the City. This may involve the appointment of an operator to
administer the subletting of the space, with rentals obtained being sufficient (at a
minimum) to cover the City's expenditure commitment as tenant.

Relevant Legislation

36.

Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979; Environmental Planning and

Assessment Regulation 2000; and the City of Sydney Act 1988.



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Critical Dates / Time Frames

37. The VPA requires that the City provide written notification to the Developer as to
whether it elects to enter into an agreement for lease based on the Detailed Lease
Terms for the Business Innovation Space Long term Lease or the Business Innovation
Space Short Term Lease.

38. The deadline for this decision has been agreed by the City and Lendlease as by 31
May 2018.

39. The commencement date of the Lease is proposed to be six weeks after the date the
Occupation Certificate is issued for the commercial tower.

40. City staff are working with Lendlease to have the fitout of the business innovation
space completed as close as possible to the commencement of the lease.

Options

41. The alternative option is to elect the Long Term Lease (99 years), which is not

recommended.

Public Consultation

42.

43.

44,

Industry group consultation was undertaken in 2015 and has informed this
recommendation.

The planning agreement, including the terms of the two leasing options, was exhibited
for 28 days in accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979.

No submissions were received relating to the Business Innovation Space.

GRAHAM JAHN, AM

Director City Planning, Development and Transport

Brett Calear, Senior Project Manager - Planning Agreements



Attachment A

Excerpt from Executed VPA -
Business Innovation Space Detailed
Lease Terms




Business Innovation Space Long Term Lease — Detailed Lease Terms

Item Terms

Landlord Lend Lease (Circular Quay) Pty Limited or the successor
in title to the Commercial Tower

Tenant The Council of the City of Sydney

Commencing Date

The date that is 6 weeks after the date the Occupation
Certificate is issued for the Commercial Tower (including
the Premises)

Terminating Date

The date 99 years from the Commencing Date

Term

99 years

Land

The land on which the Commercial Tower is constructed

Building

The Commercial Tower

Net Lettable Area

Net Lettable Area of approximately 3,700m? (subject to
development approval and detailed design)

Premises

Within the first three commercial office floors within the
Commercial Tower above ground level (being George
Street), or another mutually agreed location.

Permitted use

Office accommodation for use by technology
entrepreneurs and businesses promoting business
innovation and economic development and any ancillary
or supporting uses

Rent during Term

Net face rent of $200 per square metre of NLA

Rent reviews during
Term

4% on each anniversary of the Commencement Date with
a market rent review with ratchet every 10" anniversary
of the Commencement Date

Outgoings liability

Tenant is responsible for its proportion of all rates, taxes,
assessments, charges, duties and fees imposed by any
Government Agency (except GST) in respect of the
Premises and for its proportion of any services including
electricity, water supply, drainage, sewerage, cleaning,
building management, insurance, telecommunications
connected to the Premises, repairs and maintenance
(other than structural or capital costs) and all other
reasonable and proper costs which are attributable to the
City’s use of the Premises.

Alterations to the
Premises

The Tenant may carry out any alterations or additions to
the Premises provided such alterations or additions do
not affect the structure of or services to the Premises and
provided it complies with all requirements of any laws or
a Government Agency. The Landlord may provide consent
(at its absolute discretion) to any requested alterations or
additions that affect the structure of or services to the
Premises.

Fitout

The Tenant will fitout the Premises and will determine if
and when to upgrade the fitout of the Premises during
the Term. In fitting out the Premises, the Tenant must
comply with the Landlord’s fitout and operational
requirements, the building rating requirements and all
requirements of any laws or a Government Agency.
Within 12 months of the date of the Construction
Certificate for the Commercial Tower, the Landlord must

10




provide any fitout guidelines to the Tenant for the
Business Innovation Space.

Tenant’s items

The Tenant will own all fitout of the Premises, all loose
items, furnishings, goods and chattels brought onto the
Premises by the Tenant, all structures or additions
installed by the Tenant within the Premises and fixtures,
fittings, plant or other improvements affixed to the
Premises by the Tenant.

Landlord’s items

The Landlord will own plant, equipment, fixtures, fittings
and services such as air conditioning, lifts, escalators,
telephone systems, fire fighting or fire hazard reduction
systems or security systems that do not form part of the
Tenant’s items.

Maintenance and
repair

The Tenant must maintain, repair and keep the Premises
in good repair, order and condition during the Term,
having regard to fair wear and tear and the term of the
lease. The Tenant is not required to repair or pay for the
repair of any structural parts of the Premises or pay for
any capital expenses unless the repair arises as a result
of the Tenant’s default, misconduct or negligence.

Make good obligations

At the end of the Term or sooner determination of the
Lease, the Tenant must remove all loose items, furniture,
goods and chattels and fitout, make good any damage
caused by the removal, and surrender the Premises clean
and free from rubbish and otherwise in accordance with
the Tenant’s obligations to maintain and repair the
Premises. If the Tenant fails to comply with these
requirements the Landlord may remove the items for the
Tenant and dispose of or store these items and otherwise
carry out the Tenant’s obligations at the Tenant’s
expense.

Building or strata
management
statement and building
or strata management
committee

The Tenant will comply with the requirements of any
building or strata management statement or building
rules, provided that those statements or rules do not
impose any unreasonable or inequitable burden on the
Tenant, having regard to the use of the Premises.

Landlord inspection

The Landlord may inspect the Premises at reasonable
times and on reasonable notice (not less than 5 business
days), but not more than twice in any 12 month period
unless the Landlord requires access to ascertain the
repair and condition of the Premises, to determine if the
Lessee is in breach, or to show the Premises to
prospective investors in or purchasers of an interest in
the Commercial Tower.

Assignment/subletting
and licensing

The Tenant may assign the lease with the prior written
consent of the Landlord, such consent not to be
unreasonably withheld. Provided that it complies with the
terms of this lease, the Tenant may sub-let or licence any
part of the Premises without the consent of the Landlord
and without providing the Landlord with prior notice.

11




The Landlord acknowledges and agrees that the Tenant
can charge market rent to its sub-tenants (having regard
to the Permitted Use) without making any payment to the
Landlord in addition to the Rent.

Insurance

The Tenant must take out and maintain public liability
insurance for not less than $20 million (or any other such
appropriate amount having regard to the duration of the
Term) for any single event, workers compensation
insurance and building and contents insurance

Signage

The Landlord must place the Tenant’s and sub-tenant’s
names (as advised by the Tenant to the Landlord) on the
Commercial Tower’s directory board. The Tenant must
not affix or display any sign in the Premises which is
visible from outside the Premises without the Landlord’s
prior approval.

Concierge/reception

The Tenant and its sub-tenants must be granted full
rights to use of any concierge or reception services
provided to the Commercial Tower by the Landlord.

Access Subject to compliance with security requirements, the
Tenant and its sub-tenants or licensees must be granted
access to:

e the Premises 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
including for the holding of events outside of
business hours within the Premises; and

e the end of trip facilities that form part of the
Commercial Tower.

Demolition From the 25" anniversary of the Commencing Date, the

Landlord may terminate the lease for the purpose of
redevelopment of the Land or the Commercial Tower on
providing not less than 2 years written notice to the
Tenant.

Termination

The Landlord may terminate the Lease only if:

e the Tenant becomes insolvent;

e the Tenant is in arrears of payment of its rent or
outgoings and does not rectify the breach within 2
months of receipt of a breach notice from the
Landlord; or

e the Tenant is otherwise in material breach of the
terms of the Lease and does not rectify the breach
within 6 months of receipt of a breach notice from
the Landlord.

The Tenant may terminate the lease at any time for any
reason by providing not less than 6 months written notice
to the Landlord.

12




Business Innovation Space Short Term Lease — Detailed Lease Terms

Item Terms

Landlord Lend Lease (Circular Quay) Pty Limited or the successor
in title to the Commercial Tower

Tenant The Council of the City of Sydney

Commencing Date

The date that is 6 weeks after the date the Occupation
Certificate is issued for the Commercial Tower (including
the Premises)

Terminating Date

The date that is 20 years after the Commencing Date

Term

20 years

Land

The land on which the Commercial Tower is constructed

Building

The Commercial Tower

Net Lettable Area

Net Lettable Area of approximately 3,700m? (subject to
development approval and detailed design)

Premises

Within the first three commercial office floors within the
Commercial Tower above ground level (being George
Street), or another mutually agreed location.

Permitted use

Office accommodation for use by technology
entrepreneurs and businesses promoting business
innovation and economic development and any ancillary
or supporting uses.

Rent during Term

$1, if demanded

Rent reviews during
Term

There are to be no rent reviews during the Term

Outgoings liability

Tenant is responsible for its proportion of all rates, taxes,
assessments, charges, duties and fees imposed by any
Government Agency (except GST) in respect of the
Premises and for its proportion of any services including
electricity, water supply, drainage, sewerage, cleaning,
building management, insurance, telecommunications
connected to the Premises, repairs and maintenance
(other than structural or capital costs) and all other
reasonable and proper costs which are attributable to the
City’s use of the Premises.

Alterations to the
Premises

The Tenant may carry out any alterations or additions to
the Premises provided such alterations or additions do
not affect the structure of or services to the Premises and
provided it complies with all requirements of any laws or
a Government Agency. The Landlord may provide consent
(at its absolute discretion) to any requested alterations or
additions that affect the structure of or services to the
Premises.

Fitout

The Tenant will fitout the Premises and will determine if
and when to upgrade the fitout of the Premises during
the Term and any Further Term. In fitting out the
Premises, the Tenant must comply with the Landlord’s
fitout and operational requirements, the building rating
requirements and all requirements of any laws or a
Government Agency. Within 12 months of the date of the
Construction Certificate of the Commercial Tower the

13




Landlord must provide any fitout guidelines to the Tenant
for the Business Innovation Space.

Tenant’s items

The Tenant will own all fitout of the Premises, all loose
items, furnishings, goods and chattels brought onto the
Premises by the Tenant, all structures or additions
installed by the Tenant within the Premises and fixtures,
fittings, plant or other improvements affixed to the
Premises by the Tenant.

Landlord’s items

The Landlord will own plant, equipment, fixtures, fittings
and services such as air conditioning, lifts, escalators,
telephone systems, fire fighting or fire hazard reduction
systems or security systems that do not form part of the
Tenant’s items.

Maintenance and
repair

The Tenant must maintain, repair and keep the Premises
in good repair, order and condition during the Term,
having regard to fair wear and tear and the term of the
lease. The Tenant is not required to repair or pay for the
repair of any structural parts of the Premises or pay for
any capital expenses unless the repair arises as a result
of the Tenant’s default, misconduct or negligence.

Make good obligations

At the end of the Term or sooner determination of the
Lease, the Tenant must remove all loose items, furniture,
goods and chattels and fitout, make good any damage
caused by the removal, and surrender the Premises clean
and free from rubbish and otherwise in accordance with
the Tenant’s obligations to maintain and repair the
Premises. If the Tenant fails to comply with these
requirements the Landlord may remove the items for the
Tenant and dispose of or store these items and otherwise
carry out the Tenant’s obligations at the Tenant’s
expense.

Building or strata
management
statement and building
or strata management
committee

The Tenant will comply with the requirements of any
building or strata management statement or building
rules, provided that those statements or rules do not
impose any unreasonable or inequitable burden on the
Tenant, having regard to the use of the Premises.

Landlord inspection

The Landlord may inspect the Premises at reasonable
times and on reasonable notice (not less than 5 business
days), but not more than twice in any 12 month period
unless the Landlord requires access to ascertain the
repair and condition of the Premises, to determine if the
Lessee is in breach, or to show the Premises to
prospective investors in or purchasers of an interest in
the Commercial Tower.

Assignment/subletting
and licensing

The Tenant may assign the lease with the prior written
consent of the Landlord, such consent not to be
unreasonably withheld. Provided that it complies with the
terms of this lease, the Tenant may sub-let or licence any
part of the Premises without the consent of the Landlord
and without providing the Landlord with prior notice.

The parties acknowledge and agree that:

14




e the Tenant can charge market rent to its sub-
tenants (having regard to the Permitted Use)
without making any payment to the Landlord in
addition to the Rent; and

e the rent received from the sub-tenants by the
City will be applied to the Outgoings, City’s
expenses in relation to the Lease and any
sublease and investment in economic
development within the City’s local government
area.

Insurance

The Tenant must take out and maintain public liability
insurance for not less than $20 million (or any other such
appropriate amount having regard to the duration of the
Term) for any single event, workers compensation
insurance and building and contents insurance

Concierge/reception

The Tenant and its sub-tenants must be granted full
rights to use of any concierge or reception service
provided to the Commercial Tower by the Landlord.

Signage

The Landlord must place the Tenant’s and sub-tenant’s
names (as advised by the Tenant to the Landlord) on the
Commercial Tower’s directory board. The Tenant must
not affix or display any sign in the Premises which is
visible from outside the Premises without the Landlord’s
prior approval.

Access

Subject to compliance with security requirements, the
Tenant and its sub-tenants or licensees must be granted
access to:

e the Premises 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
including for the holding of events outside of
business hours within the Premises; and

e the end of trip facilities that form part of the
Commercial Tower.

Termination

The Landlord may terminate the Lease only if:

e the Tenant becomes insolvent;

e the Tenant is in arrears of payment of outgoings
and does not rectify the breach within 2 months of
receipt of a breach notice from the Landlord; or

e the Tenant is otherwise in material breach of the
terms of the Lease and does not rectify the breach
within 6 months of receipt of a breach notice from
the Landlord.

The Tenant may terminate the lease at any time for any
reason by providing not less than 6 months written notice
to the Landlord.

15




Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Item 5.
Fire Safety Reports

File No: S$105001.002

Summary

The City has received inspection reports with recommendations from Fire and Rescue NSW
in relation to inspections carried out on buildings located within the City’s local government
area.

Fire and Rescue NSW has powers under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the “Act”) to carry out inspections of buildings and it is required to forward its findings
to the City.

Fire and Rescue NSW reports received by Council are required to be tabled before the
Council.

Council is then required to determine whether or not to exercise its power to give a fire
safety order under Division 9.3 and Schedule 5 of the Act (previously s 121B of the Act).

This determination may be made at the next meeting of the Council held after the tabling of
the Fire and Rescue NSW reports.

Attached are details of the reports received by the City from Fire and Rescue NSW that are
required to be tabled. As some of these reports were received prior to the renumbering of
the Act on 1 March 2018, they refer to the section numbering in effect at that time. Any
compliance action taken after 1 March 2018 refers to the new section numbering and
terminology.

The attachments deal with a specific property and include the Fire and Rescue NSW report
and the findings (preliminary or final) by Council’s Investigation Officer, along with other
documentation relevant to that property.

A recommendation is made in the attachment setting out the action that is recommended to
be the most appropriate to take in the circumstances.

Recommendation

It is resolved that Council:

(A) note the contents of the Fire Safety Report Summary Sheet, as shown at Attachment
A to the subject report;

(B) note the inspection reports by Fire and Rescue NSW, as shown at Attachments B to G
to the subject report;



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

(C)

(D)

not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order at this time but note the compliance
action taken and as recommended by Council's Investigation Officer in 68 Market
Street, Sydney, as detailed in Attachment B;

not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order at this time but note the compliance
action taken and as recommended by Council's Investigation Officer in 1 Lawson
Square, Redfern, as detailed in Attachment C;

not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order at this time but note the compliance
action taken and as recommended by Council's Investigation Officer in 8 Central Park
Avenue, Chippendale, as detailed in Attachment D;

exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order as recommended by Council's
Investigation Officer to address the identified fire safety deficiencies in 141-147B King
Street, Sydney, as detailed in Attachment E;

not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order at this time but note the compliance
action taken and as recommended by Council's Investigation Officer in 7 Wylde Street,
Potts Point, as detailed in Attachment F; and

not exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order at this time but note the compliance
action taken and as recommended by Council's Investigation Officer in 33-35 and 37
Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point, as detailed in Attachment G.

Attachments

Attachment A. Fire Safety Report Summary Sheet

Attachment B. Council Officer Inspection Report, 68 Market Street, Sydney

Attachment C. Council Officer Inspection Report, 1 Lawson Square, Redfern

Attachment D. Council Officer Inspection Report, 8 Central Park Avenue, Chippendale

Attachment E. Council Officer Inspection Report, 141-147B King Street, Sydney

Attachment F. Council Officer Inspection Report, 7 Wylde Street, Potts Point

Attachment G. Council Officer Inspection Report, 33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road, Potts

Point



Transport, Heritage and Planning Committee 7 May 2018

Background

1.

The City receives inspection reports and recommendations from Fire and Rescue
NSW in relation to inspections carried out on buildings located within the City's local
government area.

Under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (the “Act”), Fire and
Rescue NSW has the power to carry out inspections of certain buildings to determine if
the building has adequate provision for fire safety and/or is compliant with legislation.

On average, the City receives approximately 50 such reports each year. They can be
prompted by reports from the Police or other people who have a concern relating to
fire safety in a building.

When Fire and Rescue NSW carries out such an inspection, a report and any
recommendations must be provided to the City.

Under the Act, Council is then required to table the report and make a determination
as to whether it will exercise its power to issue a Fire Safety Order 1 or 2 in Schedule
5, Part 2 of the Act. Fire Safety Order 1 requires a person to do, or stop doing, certain
specified things to improve fire safety; Fire Safety Order 2 requires a person to cease
conducting an activity on premises where that activity constitutes, or is likely to
constitute, a life-threatening hazard or a threat to public health or public safety.

Attached are the details of the reports received from Fire and Rescue NSW, including
recommendations for further action. The properties have also been reviewed by a City
Building Officer.

Personal information has been redacted from these reports in accordance with the
Privacy and Personal Information Protection Act 1998.

Relevant Legislation

8.

Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

GRAHAM JAHN, AM

Director City Planning, Development and Transport

(Luke Farrell, Fire Safety and Essential Services Specialist)



Attachment A

Fire Safety Report Summary Sheet




} jo | abed

19ays Arewwng/suoday Alereg a4

‘pajedwod AjLiojoejsies ale wvcog Ayajes aiy ainsus 0} usyepsapun ag 0} aJe suoioadsul a)is sosiWald pesuaol ‘Juiod

aoueljdwos dn moj|o) :9oUSPUOdSSLI0D UOIOE BAIJOSII00 YIM PANSS] usag aAey SI9UMO ‘pejoadsul sasiwiald sjod ‘peoy isinybuiueq /¢ pue Ge-€¢ [9)
paJlinbai uojjoe Jsyuny oN "pajou aq 0} Joday sjuswpedy

‘Jueldwod pue jus.Lno uoljedlyiued Alejes aily ‘paijuspl sanssi Ajajes ali Jueoyiubis ou ‘pejoadsul sesiwald [BluapISay ‘JUI0d SHOd ‘19211S SpIAM L 4
sajousiolep Ajeses ally payiuspl Apawal 0} panssi aq 0} palinbal si Japio Ajsjes Sasiwald [BloJawwo)

241} B 8NsS| 0] UONUSIUI JO S21j0U B Jey} paulwislep sey Jaoiyo uonebiisaaul [1ouno) ‘pejoadsul sasiwaid ‘ReupAg ‘yeang Buny g/¥L-LiL 3
paiinbas uonoe Jsyuny oN "pajou aq 0} Lioday syuawpedy [eluapisay

‘Juendwos pue Juaund uoijesipes Ajejes ally ‘payiuspl senssi Ajoies-aly Juediubis ou ‘pajoadsul sesiuweld “glepuaddiys ‘enusny died [esjuad g e
.Um.__jcmt_ g

uonoe Jayun} ou ‘2ouspuodsaLiod Uoljoe SAI}081I00 YlIM Panss] Usag aAeY SISUMO ‘pajoadsul sesiwaid uoIIoNJISUOY ‘ulejpay ‘esenbg uosmeT | o)
‘pole|dwios AjLiojoe)siies aie syIom Ajajes allj 8insua 0} Usyepapun e o} ale suonoadsul a)is sosiwald

goue||dwod dn -Moj|0} :290USPUOdSSLI0D UOIOB-OAJILI0D-Y)IM PONSS|-USSQ SABY SioUMe ‘Pajoadstl SOSIWRIG- |-~ [BIoIoWWO0)“ASUpPAS ‘JoangS 18MJeN 89| - g

‘Buigesw |1oUN0Y Je pajqge] siejiew G ajnpayds ‘/ | asneo jo Alewwng "a|geoijdde JoN \"4

(esn buipjing (9-v)

UOIJepPUSWIWIOIDY [SUOI}IY ajeujwiopaid) soydadg sasiwalg Ny

3|qe} Aewiing

810z Ae|\ -poday

9 :pajge} saadoud jo saquinu jejoj -

200°L00S0LS ‘[1ouno) o} spodal ‘6261 19V JuUswissassy pue Buiuue|d [EJUSWUOHAUT 8Y3 JO G 3|NPAYIS ‘LD -

j99ysg Alewwng poday Ajajes all4

8102 Aey ND-1edys Arewwing




Attachment B

Council Officer Inspection Report,
68 Market Street, Sydney




- State Theatre

& M -

Strand Arcade

68 'Ma‘rk‘et’ Stréét, Sydney“‘

Copyright ©2018 City of Sydney Council & Land and Property Information & Sinclair Knight Merz.
All Rights Reserved. This map has been compiled from various sources and the publisher and/or

k £ np < 9 19 38 Meters
contributors accept no responsibility for any injury, loss or damage arising from the use, error or i
omissions therein. While all care is taken to ensure a high degree of accuracy, users are invited to 1:750  atAd
notify Council of any map discrepancies. No part of this map may be reproduced without permissio_n’. 08/03/2018
7




Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Clause17 (2) of Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the Act)

File: 2018/103286-04 Officer:  Joe Kalgovas Date: 6 April 2018

Premises: 68 Market Street, Sydney

Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises on 6 March 2018 with respect to matters of fire safety.

The prerhises consists of a thirty eight storey building used as shopping centre, hotel and
apartments. .

Observation of the external features of the building did not identify metallic sheet cladding.

The premises are equipped with numerous fire safety systems (both active and passive) that would
provide adequate provision for fire safety for occupants in the event of a fire. The annual fire safety
certification is current and compliant and is on display within the building fire control room in
accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation
2000. :

Council investigations have revealed that whilst there remains several minor fire safety
‘maintenance and management” works to attend to such as pressure gauges and hydrant signage,
the overall fire safety systems provided within the subject premises are considered adequate in the
circumstances.

It is considered that the above fire safety works are of a degree which can be addressed by routine
preventative and corrective maintenance actions undertaken by the owner’s fire service
contractor(s) through written instruction from Council.

Chronology:
Date ' Event ' :
6/03/2018 FRNSW correspondence received regarding premises 68 Market Street Sydney.
12/03/2018 . | An inspection of the subject premises was undertaken by a Council officer and identified

missing signage and pressure gauges.

Fagade check was also undertaken in relation to external wall cladding.

14/03/2018 Desktop review undertaken.

6/04/2018 Contact made with site contractors regarding remedial maintenance requirements.
Correction action correspondence issued.

FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:
References: D17/86183, 2018/1 03286-04

Fire and Rescue NSW conducted an inspection of the subject premises after receiving an enquiry
about the sound system and intercom system for emergency purposes.




Issues
The report from FRNSW detailed a number of issues, in particular noting:

1. The Annual Fire Safety Statement was not prominently displayed;
2. There was a lack of signage to do with the booster connections of the fire hydrant
system. :

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have made three recommendations within their report. In general FRNSW have requested
that Council:

1. Inspect the subject premises and take action to have the identified fire safety issues
appropriately addressed; |

2. Advise them in writing of its determination in relation to this matter in accordance with the
provisions of schedule 5,clause 17 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 ‘

3. FRNSW has recommended that as Council are the regulatory authority the matter is
referred for Council to take action to have the abovementioned items appropriately
addressed. '

COUNCIL INVESTIGATION OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS:

{ssue {ssue lssue-a ' Cited Undertake Continue-with Other—{to
Order(NOl) | emergency | complianceletter | Matters | compliance action | compliance-actions spesify}
Order of instruction rectified | inresponseto . under-the-current
' ’ issued Council c i Ord
correspondence

As a result of site inspections and conversations undertaken by Council investigation officers and
site personnel it is recommended that the owners of the building address and comply with the
issued compliance letter of instruction and rectify the identified fire safety deficiencies noted by
Council and FRNSW.

The above correspondence has instructed the respons'ible site personnel to carry out remedial
actions to existing fire systems to cause compliance with required standards of performance. .

Follow-up compliance inspections are currently being undertaken, and will continue to be undertaken
by a Council investigation officer to ensure already identified fire safety matters are suitably
addressed and that compliance with the terms of Councils correspondence and the
recommendations of FRNSW occur. '

It is recommended that Council no’('E exercise its powers to give a fire safety order under Part 2 of
Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 at this point in time.

That the Commissioner of FRNSWL be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes




Referenced documents:

Trim Reference: 2018/103286-04 .

No# Document type Trim reference
Al. Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/103286
A2. Locality Plan 2018/103286-03
A3 Attachment cover sheet 2018/103286-02

CSM reference No#: 1861414

10




3, . Unclassified
Ak | Fire &

=W |Rescue NSW
File Ref. No: BFS17/269 (0531)

TRIM Ref. No: D17/86183
Contact: Station Officer

GOVERMMENT

6 March 2018

General Manager
City of Sydney

GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance/Fire Safety

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: INSPECTION REPORT
‘SWISSOTEL’

68 MARKET STREET, SYDNEY (“the premises”)

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) received correspondence in relation to the adequacy
of the provision for fire safety in connection with ‘the premises’.

The correspondence stated fhat:

o Westfield and Swissotel staff had silenced the Sound System and Intercom
System for Emergency Purposes in the fire control room prior to investigating
the cause of alarm in the hotel.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 9.32 (1) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 25 October 2017
was conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW.

The inspection was limited to the following:

e A visual inspection of the essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this
report only.

On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for
your information in accordance with Section 9.32 (4) and Schedule 5, Part 8, Section
17(1) of the EP&A Act. Please be advised that Schedule 5, Part 8, Section 17(2)
requires any report or recommendation from the Commissioner of FRNSW to be
tabled at a Council meeting. -

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 1 0of 3 © Copyright State Govt NSW

11




COMMENTS

Unclassified

The following items were identified as concerns during the inspection:

1. Annual Fire Safety Statement (AFSS) — A copy of the current AFSS was not
prominently displayed within the building in accordance with Clause 177 of the

EP&A

Regulation.

2. The Fire Hydrant System - The following items were identified with the booster
connections, contrary to the intent of Clause 7.10 of Australian Standard (AS)

2419.1-2005:

a.

Three boost inlet connections were present in the cabinet. All pipework
identified the connections as “MERCHANT COURT FIRE SERVICES”.

" The doors of the cabinet were identified as serving ‘The Swissotel'.

FRNSW were unable to identify the area that each boost inlet served for
operational purposes. : :

Boost pressure and test pressure signage was not provided at the
booster assembly, contrary to the requirements of Clause 7.10.1 of AS
2419.1-2005. .

Signage on the.rear wall of the cabinet stated “SWISSOTEL BOOSTER
NOT IN USE”. FRNSW were unable to determine if the hotel is provided
with protection of a hydrant installation in accordance with Clause E1.3
of the National Construction Code 2016 Volume One, Building Code of
Australia (NCC) « «

FRNSW is therefore of the opinion that there are madequate prows;ons for fire safety
within the building. ,

RECOMMENDATIONS

FRNSW recommends that Cpuncilz

a. Inspect and address any other deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’, and
require item no. 1 through to item no. 2 of this report be addressed
appropriately.

This matter is referred to Cauncil as the appropriate regulatory authority. FRNSW
therefore awaits Council's advice regarding its determination in accordance with
Schedule 5, Part 8, Section 17 (4) of the EP&A Act.

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW : ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 2 of 3 © Copyright State Govt NSW

12




Unclassified

Should you have any enquiries regarding any of the above matters, please do not
hesitate to contact Station Oﬂicerﬁof FRNSW's Fire Safety Compliance

Unit on (02) 9742 7434. Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS17/269
(0531) for any future correspondence in relation to this matter.
Yours faithfully

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483

firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 3 of 3 © Copyright State Govt NSW

13




Attachment C

Council Officer Inspection Report,
1 Lawson Square, Redfern

14




uoissiuuad Jnoyjm pasnpoidas oq Aew dew siy) Jo ped op “seouedasosip dew Aue jo Jlouno? Ayjou
‘AorInode jo 9a169p YBIY B 2INSUB 0} UDNE] SI DIED [ SJIUA *LIBIBY) SUOISSIIO)
‘fanfur Aue Joj Aygisuodsal ou jdeooe s10InNqLIUGD

0} pajIAuL BJe SIesn
10 10113 *asn 3y} woy Huisiie abewep Jo sso)|
Jo/pue Jaysijqnd sy} pue $82IN0S SNOLEA WoJ pajidiod usaq sey dew S| ‘pealasay SIBI (|
pue pueT @ [1Dunod AsUpAS jo MO 81026 ubuAdoD

8102/€0/02
yvie 000'c:h
SislBN - 00¢ oSt S
"ZIBN JUBiUY JiepPUIS 9 uoRRWIO| Apadoid
Pl

Q : o

".u e

=z

3
4

gy
&

'
£

HOITTIAT

uipay




Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Cause 17 (2) Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979
(the Act)

File: CSM 1861146 Officer: Ashley Host Date: 9 April 2018

Premises: 1 Lawson Square, Redfern — Tower 2 (formerly known as ‘TNT Building — 3Tower 2)

Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises with respect to matters of fire safety.

The premises consists of a twelve (12) storey office building. The existing twelve storey building is
being refurbished under an approval from the NSW Department of Planning and Environment (18
December 2014) for "additions and alterations to the two existing 12 storey office towers to create
an 18 storey mixed use development comprising:

e. Retailand commercnal uses at the ground floor of both towers and at levels 1-5 of the western
~ tower :

o 156 residential units
e Basement car and bicycle parking; and
¢ Public domain works

The premises are, at present, a construction site and the building is not occupied. A Private Certifying
Authority has been appointed to oversee the site and construction.

An inspection of the premises undertaken by a Council investigation officer in the presence of the
building construction Project Manager revealed that there were no significant fire safety issues
occurring :within the building.

The premises are equipped with active fire safety systems consisting of an operational fire hydrant
system extending to each floor and portable fire extinguishers that would provide adequate
provision for fire safety for occupants in the event of a fire.

The annual fire safety certification requirements are not applicable at this time as the site is under
construction. »

Chronology:
Date Event ,
06/03/2018 FRNSW correspondence received regarding premises located at 1 Lawson Square, Redfern
20/03/2018 An inspection of the subject premises was undertaken by a Council Officer in attendance
’ with the site Project Manager.
9/04/2018 Council officers issue a compliance letter of instruction to site building management

ClL. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/1 Lawson Square, Redfern/May 2018-CM Page 1 of 3

16




FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:

References: BFS18/243, D18/12151, 2018/103204

Fire and Rescue NSW conducted an inspection of the subject premises in relation to a fire incident
(25/01/2018), as a result a fire safety concern was lodged.

Issues

The report from FRNSW details the following issueé with reference to the building located at 1
Lawson Square, Redfern:

1. The hydrant system had been partially installed as part of the building work that is occurring
at ‘the premises’. There were additional interim fire safety measures such as portable fire
extinguishers. '

2. Since the fire, the builder had taken steps to ensure the building was safe during
construction, however, had not completed all the interim fire safety measures.

3. After contacting the certifier for the development, an email was sent on 19 February 2018
requesting assistance liaising with the builder, to ensure the intent of Clause E1.9 of the
National Construction Code 2016 Volume 1, Building Code of Australia (NCC) is satisfied
during construction. ’

4. FRNSW has since recﬁeived.gan e-.mail on 20 February 2018 from both the certifier and the
builder, outlining that the intent of E1.9 of the NCC has been satisfied.

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have recommended:that Council use its di_scretiéh as the regulatory authority and to
monitor the interim fire safety measures to ensure they are being maintained during construction,
and inspect and/or address any other deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’.

COUNCIL INVES:TIGATION.OFF;ICER RECCMMENDATIONS: |

Inspections undertaken by a Council investigation officef in company with the Project Manager
overseeing construction of the premises revealed that the above recommendations of FRNSW have
been complied with.

The owners of the building have been issued with written instructions to bring to their attention the
legal responsibilities required to ensure that proper fire safety maintenance and management
practices are in place at all times during construction.

The above correspondence has instructed the building owners and site building management to
have regard to ensuring clause E1.9 of the National Construction Code 2016, Volume 1, Building
Code of Australia, Amendment 1 (NCC) is complied with whilst the building is under construction .

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/1 Lawson Square, Redfern/May 2018-CM Page 2 of 3

17




It is recommended that Council not exercise its powers to give a fire safety order under Part 2 of
Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 at this time.

That the Commissioner of FRNSWV be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes

Referenced documents:

Trim reference

No# Document type

A1l. Locality Plan & 2018/126285-01
A2 Attachment cover sheet 2018/126285-02
A3 Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/126285-03

Trim Reference: 2018/126285

CSM reference No#: _CSM 1861146

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/1 Lawson Square, Redfern/May 2018-CM

18

Page 3 of 3




Unclassified

A0 | Fire & |
NSW |Rescue NSW

File Ref. No: BFS18/243 (8000002604)
TRIM Ref. No: D18/12151
Contact;

6 March 2018

General Manager

City of Sydney Council
GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance / Fire Safety

Dear General Manager

RE: INSPECTION REPORT
BUILDING FORMERLY KNOWN AS “TNT BUILDING” TOWER 2
1 LAWSON SQUARE / GIBBONS STREET REDFERN (“the premises”)

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) received correspondence on 25 January 2018, in
relation to a fire incident at ‘the premises’, as a result a fire safety concern was lodged.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 9.32 (1) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 13 February
2018 was conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit
of FRNSW.

The inspection was limited to the following:

e A visual inspection of the essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this
. report only.

e A ccnceptual overview of the building, where an inspection had been conducted
without copies of the development consent or copies of the approved floor
plans.

On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for
your information in accordance with Section 9.32 (4) and Schedule 5, Part 8, Section
17(1) of the EP&A Act. Please be advised that Schedule 5, Part 8, Section 17(2)
requires any report or recommendation from the Commissioner of FRNSW to be
tabled at a Council meeting.

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW : ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483

firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page10f3 © Copyright State Govt NSW

19




Unclassified

Comments

Date / Time of Fire: 25 January 2018; 17:32 hrs
Type of Alarm: Automatic Fire Alarm

Casualties: No casualties

FRNSW noted the following during the investigation of this incident:
1. At the time of the inspection on 13 February 2018 the following was observed:

a. The hydrant system had partially been installed as part of the building
work that is occurring at ‘the premises’. There were additional interim
fire safety measures such as portable fire extinguishers.

b. Since the fire, the builder had taken steps to ensure the building was
safe during construction, however, had not completed all the interim fire
safety measures.

2. After contacting the certifier for the development, an e-mail was sent on 19
February 2018 requesting assistance liaising with the builder, to ensure the
intent of Clause E1.9 of the National Construction Code 2016 Volume 1,
Building Code of Australia (NCC) is satisfied during construction.

3. FRNSW has since rece:ved an e- mall on 20 February 2018 from both the
certifier and the builder, outlining, that the intent of E1.9 of the NCC has been
satisfied.

RECOMMENDATIONS

As a result of the fire incident at ‘the premises’, FRNSW recommends that Council use
its discretion as the appropriate regulatory authority to monitor the interim fire safety
measures. The reason for monitoring the development is to ensure the interim fire
safety measures are being maintained during construction, and inspect and/or address
any other deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’.

This ‘matter is referred to Céuncil’as the appropriate regulatdry éuthority. FRNSW

therefore awaits Council's advice regarding its determination in accordance with
Schedule 5, Part 8, Section 17 (4) of the EP&A Act.

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483

firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 2 of 3 © Copyright State Govt NSW

20




Unclassified

Should you have any enquiries regarding any of the above matters, please do not

hesitate to contact SN of FRNSW's Fire Safety Compliance Unit on (02)
9742 7434. Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS18/243 (8000002604)

for any future correspondence in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfull

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 3of 3 ' © Copyright State Govt NSW

21




Attachment D

Council Officer Inspection Report,
8 Central Park Avenue, Chippendale

22




8L0Z/70/S0 ‘uofssiuiad Inoyim peonpoida: 2q Aew dew s jo ped oN “sajpuedadsip dew Aug jo [Punod ARou
evie 000'LiL 0} PaNIAUL 2Je SIeSN 'AoRINoge JO 93168p UBIY B 2:nsus O) UBNE] S1 818D J[B JIYM "UIRIaU} SUOISS|WO
. 10 10119 ‘asn 3y} woy} Buisue abewep 1o sso} ‘Anfuy Aue Joy Aupgisuodsal ou Jdesoe siongLIU0D
SIBIBW 00T (113 0 14 ] Jopue Jaysiignd By} pue S22IN0S SNOLUERA LCL PajKdLIod U3sq Sey delw Siu) ‘PeAasay SIUBI iy
“ZISW YBI JiejoulS B uoRewIojul Aliadosd pue pueT g [punog ASupAs Jo AlID 81026 WBUAdD
_ pene TL g R o
& . w .
: F
=
W
o
iy
o
-

s

e ey
pouwaD 0

by

” =4
: U s sippRasin o &
; i = el Y B K A0N 10
: L o = Liid Aysimain
PIIUAD U e
,M. N : 2oLl
o -
G ¢
o
M sjepuaddiyo ‘enusay Mled [esus) M
onari o o L¥EEY rd




Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Clause 17(2) of Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the Act)

File: X017654 . Officer: M. Hassan , Date: 6 April 2018
Premises: 8 Central Park Avenue, Chippendale
Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises with respect to matters of fire safety.

The premises consists primarily of a 13 storey residential apartment building containing a number of
ground floor commercial tenancies and a three storey basement car park.

The premises is located on the south western corner of Central Park and is bounded by Irving Street
to the North, Central Park Avenue to the East, O’Connor Street to the South and Abercrombie Street
to the West.

Council mvestlgatlons have revealed that the premlses are provided with adequate fire safety and
egress provisions. «

A copy of the Annual Fire Safety Statement was displayed within the building in accordance with the
requirements of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

Observatlon of the external facade of the building revealed a louvre system of copper coloured
aluminium cladding. : :

The Depértment of Planning and Environment (DPE) Wes the consent authority for this premises
and has commenced investigations into the premises to assess the fire safety risk posed by the
external wall cladding.

Chronology:
Date Event
6/03/2018 FRNSW correspondence received regarding premises 8 Central Park Avenue, Chippendale.
16/03/2018 An inspection of the premises undertaken by a Council officer has revealed that the smoke
detection and alarm system in the building was operational and did not contain any faults.
The inspection also revealed that the premlses is provided with adequate fire safety and
egress provisions.
27/03/2018 Council officers met the owner's fire safety contractor at the subject building. Tests were
conducted of the fire alarm system on level 9 of the building in the company of Council officers.
The test determined that the fire a!arms on level 9 were working adequately.
The service contractor also changed the alarm settings so that an alarm would sound
throughout the whole building simultaneously rather than in a certain sequence. This was
done as the contactor believed that this improved system performance
8 Central Park, CHIPPENDALE NSW 2008/March 2018-CM Page 1 of 2

24




FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:

References: D18/13301; 2018/1 03130
Fire and Rescue NSW conducted an inspection of the subject premises on 6 February 2018 after
receiving correspondence from an occupant in the building advising that they could barely hear the
evacuation alarm in the building.
Issues
The report from FRNSW detailed a number of issues, in particular noting the following:

1. The control and indicating equipment displayed faults associated with the fire

sp‘rinkler/hydrant pump set and associated pipework.

2. An Annual Fire Safety Statement was not displayed in a prominent location within the building
and was not made available to FRNSW at the time of the inspection.

FRNSW issued an emergency order (attachéd) to have the automatic fire alarm system and the
combined fire sprinkler and fire hydrant system fully operational. The above order has been complied
with. ‘

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have made no direct recommendation within their report other than legislative notification
and advised that it is at Council’s discretion to inspect and address any other deficiencies identified
on the premises.,

’COUNCIL INVESTIGATION OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS:

lssue | Issue - lssue-a ‘Cited - | Continue-to-undertake Continue-with | Other-{io
Order | emergency | complianceletter | Matters compliance-action-in compliance-actions | spesify)
(NOI) | Order | ofinstruction .| rectified | response-e-ssued-Councll | under the current

' ' : ‘ sm‘xe‘ spondence Council-Order

An inspection of the subject premises uhdertaken by a Council investigation officer revealed that no
fire safety issues were observed and that the premises is provided with adequate provisions for fire
safety.

It is recommended that Council not.exercise its powers td give a fire safety order under Part 2 of
Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 at this point in time.

That the Commissioner of FRNSW be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes.

Referenced documerits:

No# Document type ‘ [ Trim reference
A1l. Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/153225-01
A2. Locality Plan , 2018/153225-02
A3 Attachment cover sheet . 2018/153225-03
Trim Reference: 2018/153225 CSM reference No#: 1861144
8 Central Park, CHIPPENDALE ﬁSW 2008/March 2018-CM Page 2 of 2

25




Unclassified

GOVERNMENT

File Ref. No:  BFS18/117 (2491)
TRIM Ref. No:  D18/13301

Contact: Station Officer [

5 March 2018

General Manager
City of Sydney

GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance/Fire Safety
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: INSPECTION REPORT
8 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE CHIPPENDALE (“the premises”)

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) received correspondence in relation to the adequacy
of the provision for fire safety. in orin connection with ‘the premises’.

The correspondence indicates in part that:

My apartment is on Level 9 of the building and the most concerning part of this
event was that | could barely hear the evacuation message or alarm. The best
way of describing the sound was as if | had left music playing on a set of
headphones, it was that quiet and took me ~5mins to work out if the alarm was
indeed in my building. »

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T (1) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 6 February 2018
was conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW.

The inspection was limited to‘ the following:

e A visual inspection of the essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this
report only.

On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for
your information in accordance with Section 119T (4) and Section 121ZD (1) of the
EP&A Act.

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 1 0of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

26




Unclassified

COMMENTS

The following items were identified as concerns at the time of the inspection:

1. Faults were displayed on the Fire Indicator Panel (FIP) contrary to the
requirements of Clause 182 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment
Regulation 2000 (EP&A Reg);

2. The control and indicating equipment displayed two faults associated with the
fire sprinkler/hydrant  pumpset and associated pipework contrary to the
requirements of Clause 182 of the EP&A Reg;

3. An Annual Fire Safety Statement was not displayed in a prominent location or
made available to FRNSW at the time of the inspection contrary to the
requirements of Clause 177 of the EP&A Reg.

FRNSW is therefore of the opinion that there are inadequate proviéions for fire safety
within the building.

FIRE SAFETY ORDER NO. 6

The inspecting Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW issued an Order No. 6, dated 7 February 2018, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 121B of the EP&A Act, to have item no. 1 and item no. 2 of this
report rectified.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 121ZE of the EP&A Act, a copy of the
Order is attached for your information. FRNSW has conducted further inspections of
the building to assess compliance with the terms of this Order

In this regard, FRNSW does not consider Council is required to take action in relation
to item no. 1 and item no. 2 of this report.

RE-INSPECTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T(1)(b) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) and Clause 189(a) of the Environmental Planning
and Assessment Regulation 2000 (EP&A Regulation), an inspection of ‘the premises’
on 22 February 2018 was conducted by Authorlsed Fire Officers from the Fire Safety
Compliance Unit of FRNSW.;

At the time of the mspectlon, the terms of ‘the order issued on ‘the premises’ were
compliant. Please be advised that ‘the order’ is not an exhaustive list of non-
compliances, it is at Council’s discretion to inspect and address any other deficiencies
identified on ‘the premises’.

: Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ) ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 2 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

27




Unclassified

This matter is referred to Council as the appropriate regulatory authority for your
determination and action if required.

Should you have any enquiries regarding any of the above matters, please do not
hesitate to contact Station Officer [ of FRNSW's Fire Safety Compliance Unit
on (02) 9742 7434. Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS18/117 (2491)
for any future correspondence in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Attachment; [Appendix 1 — Order 6 - 2 pages]

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 3 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

28




Unclassified

Appendix 1—Order6

Unclasgified
Sk \Fire &
NSW | Rescue NSW

Emergency Fire Safety Order

Under the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1978
Part 6 - Implementation and Enfarcement: Division 2A - Orders
Tahles to Section 1218: Emergency Order No. 6 — Fire Ssfety Order

Please note:
v Pursiant to Section 1212C (2} of the Act, ihis Order fias been given as an Emeigency Order as the
issuing oflicer befieves acifvily or deficiencies idenfifled constitule an emergenty or a serous fisk (o
safely. .
e Pursuant to Section 121ZK (2) of the Act, there is no right of appesl againgt this Order.
Failure to comply with this Order may rasult in further Orders and/or fines heing issued.
s Substantial penafies may e imposed under Section 125 of the Act for failure fo comply with an Order.

1 ] Station Officer [ ]

{nams} {rank} . {rurbar}

being an authorised Fire Officer within the meaning of Section 121ZC of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979, and duly authorised for the purpose, hereby order:

The Owners of Strata Plan No, 94763 - Dwner

{nata of panson whom Onter & servad) iposition L.e. owner, bulding manages

with respect to the premise

'‘CONNOR’
8 CENTRAL PARK AVENUE CHIPPENDALE {“the premises”)

{ramieaioress of premiges 10 vhich Onstt is tarvan)

to do, or refrain from dolng, the following things:

1. Ensure the Automatic Smoke detection and Alarm System instalied in the premises
i fully operational by removing all faults displayed on the Fire Indicalor Panel.

2. Ensure the Combined Sprinkler and Hydrant System installed in the premises is fully
aperational by:

&. Restoring the faull associated with Zone 207, "Low Rise Pump Fault; and
b. Restoring the fault asssciaied with Zone 212, "Town Main Bypass Valve'.
The terms of the Order are to be complied with:
By no later than 1200 hours on the 14 February 2018.

Unclassified

Fire & Roscus HSW ABH RGBT U0 oo v tira B g0 2

Carmmanity Satoly D meidorata Lecked Dag 12 T {02} 5742 7434

Fire Safnly Cbmpli:mw Unit Graonacro NSW 290 F €02) Gra2 7a83

firasaloty@lin. naw govau Puge 1 i Copyrght Statn Govt NSW

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 4 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

29




Unclassified

Unetassitied

The reasons for the Issue of this Order are:

a. Atthe time of the inspection:
a. The bullding was occupied:
b. The Fire Indicator Pansl displayed five faults;
¢. The 'Sprinkler Poinis' ﬁanel displayed faulls in Zone 207 and 212.

b. Isolations In the Automatic Smoke Deteclion and Alarm System may leave occupants
unaware of an emergency.

c. To ensure the Automatic Smoke Detection and Alarm System is fully operational, so
occupants may be provided with early notification of a fire within the building o that
ihey may safely evacuate the premises.

d. Te esnsure the Automatic Smoke Detection and Alarm System can operate in
accordance with the designed standard of performance.

e. Ta comply with the requirements of Clause 1B2 of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2000.

This Order No. 6 was sent by mail on 7 February 2018.

Fire Safety Officer
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Unelassitiad
Fim & Houcue NSW ABH 12533373 110 e fire.nsw gov.ou
Commumusafew Qiregtnrate tocksd faq 12 o ; {fvzg &?ﬂ? ?434
Fire Galety Cemoliarue Unit Grosonasa NSW 2100 F 4023 5732 748y
firasafoty S)fire.naw.gov,8u Page 2 S Copyright State Govt NSW

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 5 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

30




Attachment E

Council Officer Inspection Report,
141-147B King Street, Sydney

31




141-147B KING STRE‘ET, SYDNEY

Slres|

38 Meters

Copyright ©2018 City of Sydney Council & Land and Property information & Sinclair Knight Merz.
All Rights Reserved. This map has been compiled from various sources and the publisher andfor
1:750 atA4

contributors accept no responsibllity for any injury, loss or damage arising from the use, ervor or
omissions therein, While all care Is taken to ensure a high degree of accuracy, users are invited to
nolify Council of any map discrepancies. No part of this map may be reproducsd without permission. 20/03/2018

32




Officer template-cl.17 (2) Report

Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Clause 17(2) of Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the Act)

File: 1867561 Officer: Joe Kalgovas Date: 22/03/2018

Premises: 141-147B King Street, SYDNEY

Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises with respect to matters of fire safety.

The premises consists of an eight storey building in use as commercial offices above shops at
basement and street level. The subject site is a heritage item under the Sydney Local Environmental
Plan 2012.

Observation of the external features of the building did not identify metallic sheet cladding.

The annual fire safety certification for the building is current and compliant. The annual fire safety
certification was on display within the building in accordance with the requirements of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

Council investigations have revealed that the premises are deﬂCIent in fire safety and egress
provisions in the following areas:

(i) Inadequate fire detection and alérm systems;
(i) A lack of adequate facilities for fi.refighting;

(iif) Safe and dignified emergency egress for occupants to safety evacuate the building in the event
of a fire

It is cbnsidered that the scope of the above fire safety rectification works are of a degree which will
require a fire safety order to be issued so as to ensure and promote adequate facilities for fire
safety/fire safety awareness.

The Order will be issued pursuant to section 9.34 and Schedule 5, Part 2 of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

Chronology:
Date Event
19/03/2018 Received FRNSW correspondence regarding premises 147A King Street Sydney on 19
March 2018. Council knows this building by address 141-147 B King Street Sydney.
21/03/2018 An inspection of the subject premises was undertaken by a Council officer.
Fagade check was also undertaken in relation to external wall cladding.
22/03/2018 Desktop review undertaken.

CL 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/141-147B King Street Sydney/March 2018/CSM 1867561 Page 1 of 3

33




Officer template-cl.17 (2) Report

FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:

References: D18/14087; 2018/1 23599]

Fire and Rescue NSW conducted an inspection of the subject premises after receiving an enquiry
about the adequacy of the provision for fire safety on 5 February 2018.

Issues
The report from FRNSW detailed a.number of issues, in particular noting ....

1. Access to hydrant pump room

2. Separation of and orientation of hydrant booster assembly
3. Location of and access to the sprinkler pump room

4. Smoke detection and alarm system compliance

3. Fire extinguisher and hose reel accessibility

8. Exit signage maintenance

7. Obstructions to and damaged exit doors

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have made (11) recommendations within their report. In general FRNSW have requested
that Council)

1. Inspect the subject premises and take action to have the identified fire safety issues
appropriately addressed; .

2. F RNSW has recommended that as Council are the regulatory authority the matter is
referred for Council to take action to have the abovementioned items appropriately
addressed. -

FRNSW have also requested that as soon as practical after the above recommendations have
been tabled and considered that natice of any determination in respect of the recommendations is
forwarded to them in accordance with the provisions of the relevant sections of the Act (noting that
these provisions are now known as clause 17(4) of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979). .

~ COUNCIL INVESTIGATION OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS:

- I P . . .
, . ﬁ'ted d |sle|.take . Gentu‘ue with . che] (e
emergency eeﬁ l_npllal‘as'e le‘l.:ttei ifiod © emplla’nee action compliance-actions specify)
. ’ I‘Ssued—geufnel-l. i S .I g l
correspondence

As a result of a site inspection undertaken by Council investigation officers it is recommended that
Council exercise its powers to give a notice of intention (NOI) for an Order 2, under Part 2 of
Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 to address the fire safety
deficiencies identified by FRNSW and Council’s building officer.

CL. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/141-147B King Street Sydney/March 2018/CSM 1867561 Page 2 of 3
34




Officer template-cl.17 (2) Report

The issue of a fire safety order will ensure that suitable fire safety systems are in position throughout
the building to provide improved and adequate provisions for fire safety

That the Commissioner of FRNSW be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes.

Referenced documents:

No# Document type Trim reference
A1l. Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/142246-03
A2, Locality Plan (cadastre please) 2018/142246-02
A3 Attachment cover sheet 2018/142246-01
Trim Reference: 2018/142246 ‘ A CSM reference No#: 1867561‘

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/141-147B King Street Sydney/March 2018/CSM 1867561 Page 3 of 3
35




Unclassified

@6k | Fire &
NSW |Rescue NSW

File Ref. No:  BFS18/279 (2640)
TRIM Ref. No: D18/14087

Contact: Lot

19 March 2018

General Manager
City of Sydney

GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance/Fire Safety

Dear Sir / Madam

Re: INSPECTION REPORT
‘SYDNEY PARTY DECORATIONS"
147A KING STREET, SYDNEY (“the premises™)

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) received correspondence on 5 February 2018, in
relation to the adequacy of the provision for fire safety in connection with ‘the
premises’. ;

The correspondence stated, in part, that:
o The premises has only a small area which is sprinkler protected.
e Only thermal detection has been providéd to the premises.

e The premises has an extremely high and flammable fire load due fo the nature
of the products sold.

e Products are displayed on ‘non-permanent fixtures whose integrity would be
easily compromised in the event of a fire.

e Storage areas have been packed solidly to the ceiling level with products.

e All access/egress areés have been compromised by stock, leaving the shop

difficult to navigate.
Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www. fire.nsw.gov.au
GCommunity Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 1 of § © Copyright State Govt NSW

36




Unclassified

Please be advised that the inspection for ‘the premises’ was conducted prior to the
amendments of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) on
1 March 2018. As such, all references to the relevant sections in this report are
provided prior to the amendments of the EP&A Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T (1) of the Environmental Planning and

 Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 9 February 2018

was conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW.

The inspection was limited to the following:

o A visual inspection of the essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this
report only.

e A conceptual overview of the building, where an inspection had been conducted
without copies of the development consent or copies of the approved floor
plans.

On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for
your information in accordance with Section 119T (4) and Section 121ZD (1) of the
EPSA Act. Please be advised that Section 121ZD (2) requires any report or
recommendation from the Commissioner of FRNSW to be tabled at a Council meeting.
COMMENTS

The following items were identified as concerns during the inspection:

Essential Fire Safety Measures

1. Fire Hydrant System

a. The door hardware to the hydrant pump room at the rear of the premises,
was not fitted with a 003 lock compatible with FRNSW access key,
therefore access was not available at the time of inspection to determine
whether the hydrant pump system and sprinkler system had been
maintained and were capable of operating to the standards of
performance from when they were first designed and installed.

b. The fire hydrant booster assembly is not provided with a block plan,
contrary to the requirements of Clause 7.11 of AS2419.1-2005.

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 20of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

37




Unclassified

c. The hydrant booster assembly is affixed to the external wall of the
building and does not appear to be separated from the building by a
construction with a fire resistance rating of not less than FRL 90/90/90
for a distance of not less than 2m each side and 3m above the upper
hose connections, contrary to the requirements of Clause 7.3 of
AS2419.1-2005.

d. The orientation of the fire hydrant booster assembly is positioned in such
a way that does not facilitate the needs of the attending fire brigades to
connect to the equipment to undertake firefighting operations, in
contravention with the requirements of AS 2419.1-2005.

e. Storz aluminium alloy delivery couplings, compatible with FRNSW
equipment are not provided to all fire hydrant valve outlets, in
contravention with the requirements of Clause 7.1 and 8.5.11.1 of AS
2419.1-2005.

2. Automatic Fire Suppréssion System

a. The sprinkler (drencher) pump room is located within the building,
underneath the main entry stairs to the premises, and is not provided
with a door opening to a road or open space, or a door opening to a fire
isolated passage or stair which leads to a road or open space, contrary
to the requirements of Clause 4 11 of AS2118.1-1999 and Appendlx D
of AS2419-201 3

b. Sprinkler system pump — The maintenance logbook indicates a number
of issues requiring attention from an appropriate technician.

3. Smoke Detectlon and Alarm System

a. Most detectors Elocated throughout the premises are heat detectors, in
lieu of smoke detectors, contrary to the requirements of Specification
E2.2a(2)(b) of the NCC and Australian Standard (AS) 1670.3.

b. A sign has been placed on the Fire Indicator Panel (FIP) requesting that
occupants and/or NSW Fire Brigades either isolate or do not reset the
FIP in the event of an alarm or fault.

4. Portable Fire Extinguishers (PFE) — Some PFEs throughout the premises were
not readily accessible and not appropriately supported, contrary to the
requirements of Clauses 3.2 & 3.5 of Australian Standard (AS)2444-2001.

5. Fire Hose Reel — Access to the fire hose reel within the premises was

obstructed and the location signage was not clearly visible, contrary to the
requirements of Clause 10 of Australian Standard AS2441-2005.

A © Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW o ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 3 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

38




Unclassified

6. Exit Signage — Some exit signage was not illuminated and not maintained,
contrary to the requirements of Clause E4.8 of the National Construction Code,
Volume One, Building Code of Australia (NCC), Section 6 of Australian
Standard (AS) 2293.1-2005 and Clause 182 of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2000 (EP&A Regulation).

Egress

7. ltems were observed stored in the path of travel leading to the fire exit at the
rear of the premises, on the stair leading to the rear fire exit door, causing an
impediment to the free passage of persons, contrary to the requirements of
Clause 184, 185 and 186 of the EP&A Regulation.

8. The push bar to the final doorway forming part of the fire exit at the rear of the
premises was broken and the doorway contained locking devices which were
capable of being locked with a key, contrary to the requirements of Clause
D2.21 of the NCC.

9. The final doorway forming part of the building’s fire exit, from the rear exit door
of the premises on to the rear lane leading to the exit at Castlereagh Street,
operates with a push button device which has been partially blocked, obstructed
by stored items and was not clearly signed.

10.The double fire doors.located at the top of the stairs from the required exit
adjacent to the customer service counter within the premises, fails return to the
fully closed position after opening, contrary to the requirements of Clause 3.4
of the NCC and Clause 2.3 of AS1905.1:2015.

General

11.A copy of current annual fire safety statement (AFSS) and a copy of the fire
safety schedule were not prominently displayed in the building, contrary to the
requirements of Clause 177 of the EP&A Regulation.

FRNSW is therefore of the oplnlon that there are inadequate provisions for fire safety
within the building. ,

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 4 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

39




Unclassified

RECOMMENDATIONS

FRNSW recommends that Council:

Inspect and address any other deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’, and
require item no. 1 through to item no. 11 of this report be addressed
~appropriately.

This matter is referred to Council as the appropriate regulatory authority. FRNSW
therefore awaits Council’s advice regarding its determination in accordance with
Section 121ZD (4) of the EP&A Act.

Should you have any. enquiries regarding ahy of the above matters, please do not
hesitate to contact hf FRNSW'’s Fire Safety Compliance Unit on (02)

9742 7434. Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS18/279 (2640) for any
future correspondence in relation to this matter.

X

Yours faithfully

Building Surveyor ,
Fire Safety Compliance Unit :

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 5 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

40




Attachment F

Council Officer Inspection Report,
7 Wylde Street, Potts Point

41




N
Ty
o
N
[
I
e
&
" .
L.
el
o
iy
4,
&
i .
L "
= Y
; o i K
St =
Ly
e ke
Ty e
s
i T p b BT P ool
Frnbarkation Fark
)’é;,:&

1:750 atAd
03/04/2018

oo I ]
19 38

Copyright ©2018 City of Sydney Council & Land and Property Information & Sinclair Knight Merz.
All Rights Reserved. This map has been compiled from various sources and the publisher and/or

contributors accept no responsibility for any injury, loss or damage arising from the use, error or
omissions therein. While all care is taken to ensure a high degree of accuracy, users are invited to
4/

notify Council of any map discrepancies. No part of this map may be reproduced without permission.




Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Clause 17(2) of Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the Act)

File: $S061652 Officer: Michael Merlino Date: 5 April 2018

Premises: 7 Wylde Street, POTTS POINT NSW

Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises with respect to matters of fire safety.

The premises consists of a 5 storey building that is used as residential apartments.

The premises was issued with a fire safety upgrade order by Council on 11 September 2008. The
works under the fire safety upgrade order were completed and subsequently finalised by Council
on 19 August 2011.

Since completion of the fire safety order, the owners have been submitting compliant annual fire
safety statements as part of their obligations under clause 177 of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Regulation 2000.

An inspection of the premises undertaken by a Council investigation officer in the presence of two
of the apartment owners revealed that there were no significant fire safety issues occurring within
the building. "

The premises are equipped with numerous fire safety systems (both active and passive) that would
provide adequate provision for fire safety for occupants in the event of a fire.

The annual fire safety certification is current and compliant and is on display within the building in
accordance with the requirements of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation
2000. . .

Observation of the external features of the building did not identify the existence of metallic sheet
cladding on the fagade of the building.

Chronology:
Date T Event ;
28/3/2018 FRNSW correspondence received regarding premises 7 Wylde Street, Potts Point.
4 /4/2018 An initial desktop review of the subject building revealed that the building has a fire safety

| schedule and is required to submit annual fire safety statements to Council and FRNSW.
The building has a current compliant annual fire safety statement, with the next one due by
22 July 2018.

The premises was issued with a fire safety order by Council on 11 September 2008. The
works under the fire safety upgrade order were completed and subsequently finalised by
Council on 19 August 2011.

5/4/2018 An inspection of the subject premises was undertaken by a Council officer which did not
reveal any significant fire safety breaches occurring in the building.

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/7 Wylde Street, Potts Point/May 2018-CM Page 1 0of 3
43




FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:

References: [BFS17/1284 (0675), D18/14652; 2018/141280]

Fire and Rescue NSW conducted an inspection of the subject premises after receiving an enquiry
about the sprinkler system valves.

Issues:
The report from FRNSW detailed a number of issues, in pa'rticu‘lar noting:

1. lIssues with the sprinkler booster outlet configuration, valve actuator, fence obstructing the
booster, valves not secured in the open position and incorrect booster delivery couplings;

2. An exit sign located on the second floor was not.illuminated,

3. Exit travel distances to apartment entry doors were in excess of what is required under the
current building code regulations;

4. Dimensions of exits and paths of travel appear to be less than what is required under the
current building code regulations;

5. Rear egress stair contains winders in lieu of a landing as required under the current building
code regulations;

FRNSW issued an emergency fire Safety order to have item 1 above addressed in relation to the
sprinkler system, and have advised.that these issues have been satisfactorily addressed.

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have made a number of recommendatlons within their report. In general FRNSW have
requested that Council:

1.' Inépect and address any other deficiencies identified in the premises and require item no. 2
— 5 of their report to be addressed appropriately.

2. Advise them in writing of its determination in relation to this matter in accordance with the
provisions of clause 17(4) of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment
Act 1979 :

| COUNCIL INVESTIGATION OFFICER RECOMMENDATIONS:

fssue lssue {ssue-a Cited Matters Undertake Continue-with Other—{to
Order emergency | compliance rectified; no compliance cornpliance-actions specifi)
Noh Order letterof | further action | astien-in underthe-current
instruction ' : response-te c Ord
issued-Counsil
correspondence

Inspections undertaken by a Council investigation officer in company with two apartment owners of
the premises revealed that the above issues of FRNSW have been complied with (Iltems 1-2).

FRNSW also raised matters in relation to base building issues (items 3-5), however these matters
were considered under the issue of the fire safety order in 2008.The fire safety provisions
contained within the above fire safety order took into account among other things, the exit shortfalls
and compensated such with the installation of an active fire system which is deemed sufficient to
overcome impractical internal alterations and provide acceptable levels of safety in the event of fire

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/7 Wylde Street, Potts Point/May 2018-CM Page 2 of 3
44




It is recommended that Council not exercise its powers to give a fire safety order under Part 2 of
Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979 at this point in time.

That the Commissioner of FRNSW be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes

Referenced documents:

No# . Document type Trim reference
A1, Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/147078-03
A2. Locality Plan 2018/147078-02
A3 Attachment cover sheet 2018/147078-01
Trim Reference: 2018/147078 | CSM reference Nq#: 1872718
Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/7 Wylde Street, Potts Point/May 2018-CM Page 3 of 3

45




Unclassified

s | Fire &

File Ref. No: BFS17/1284 (0675)
TRIM Ref. No: D18/14652

Contact: 7o ]
27 March 2018

GOVERNMENT

General Manager
City of Sydney

GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance/Fire Safety

Dear Sir / Madam

Re: INSPECTION REPORT
7 WYLDE STREET, POTTS POINT (“the premises”)

Fire & Rescue NSW (FRNSW) received correspondence on 11 June 2017, in relation
to the adequacy of the provision for fire safety in or in connection with ‘the premises’.

The correspondence stated that:

e The collector and delivery parts of the Spk Booster system are on the wrong
heads of the system. If they swapped places, (collector hyd put in place of the
_ delivery valves and vice versa) the system would work.

Please be advised that the inspection for ‘the premises’ was conducted prior to the
amendments of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) on
1 March 2018. As such, all references to the relevant sections in this report are
provided prior to the amendments of the EP&A Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T(1) of the Environmental Planning and

Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 5 December
2017 was conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance
Unit of FRNSW.

A Unciassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434 {
Fire Safety Compliance Unit * Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 1 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

46




Unclassified

The inspection was limited to the following:

e A visual inspection of the essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this
report only.

e A conceptual overview of the building, where an inspection had been conducted
without copies of the development consent or copies of the approved floor
plans.

On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for
your information in accordance with Section 119T(4) and Section 121ZD(1) of the
EP&A Act. Please be advised that Section 121ZD(2) requires any report or
recommendation from the Commissioner of FRNSW to be tabled at a Council meeting.
COMMENTS

The following items were identified as concerns at the time of the inspection:

Essential Services

1. Sprinkler Booster -

a. The feed outlets and boost inlets associated with the sprinkler booster
were configured incorrectly with the feed outlets being installed
- downstream (property side) of the main isolating valve and the boost
inlets being installed upstream (water supply side) of the main isolating

valve. ; :

b. The manual valye actuator was in the closed positioh indicating that the
mains water supply to the sprinkler system was shut off.

c. The fence directly in front of the sprinkler booster assembly, created an
obstruction which would not permit hose attachment. -

d. Above ground isolating valves were not secured or locked in the open
position. , : :

e. Storz aluminium alloy delivery couplings, which are compatible with
- FRNSW appliances and equipment, were not provided to the hose
connections associated with the sprinkler booster assembly.

2. Exit signs — The exit sign on the second floor was not illuminated and had not
been maintained, contrary to the requirements of Clause 182 of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000 (EP&A Regulation).

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ; ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 2 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

47




Unclassified

Access and Egress

3. Exit travel distances — The entrance doorway of multiple Sole Occupancy Units
(SOU'’s) throughout ‘the premises’ appears to be located more than 6m from an
exit or from a point from which travel in different directions to 2 exits is available,
contrary to the requirements of Clause D1.4(a)(i) of the National Construction
Code Volume One, Building Code of Australia (NCC).

4. Dimensions of exits and paths of travel to exits — The rear exit stair appears to
achieve an unobstructed width of less than 1m, contrary to the requirements of
Clause D1.6 of the NCC. ' :

5. Goings and risers - The rear egress stairway, contains winders in lieu of a
landing, contrary to the requirements of Clause D2.13(a)(viii) of the NCC.

FRNSW is therefore of the opinion that there are inadequate provisions for fire safety
within the building. ; _ : . :

FIRE SAFETY ORDER NO. 6

The inspecting Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW issued an Order No. 6, dated 8 December 2017, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 121B of the EP&A Act, to have item no. 1(a) through to item no.
1(e) of this report rectified.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 121ZE of the EP&A Act, a copy of the
Order is attached for your information.. FRNSW has conducted further inspections of
the building to assess compliance with the terms of this Order.

In this regard, FRNSW does not consider Council is required to take action in relation
to item no. 1(a) through to item no. 1(e) of this report. ; C

RE-INSPECTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T(1)(b) of the EP&A Act and Clause 189(a)
of the EP&A Regulation, an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 13 February 2018 was
conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of
FRNSW. :

At the time of the inspection, the terms of ‘the order’ issued on ‘the premises’ were
compliant. Please be advised that ‘the order' is not an exhaustive list of non-
compliances, it is at Council’s discretion to inspect and address any other deficiencies
identified on ‘the premises’.

a Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW : ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 3 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

48




Unclassified

RECOMMENDATIONS

FRNSW recommends that Council:

a. Inspect and address any other deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’ and
require item no. 2 through to item no. 5 of this report be addressed
appropriately.

This matter is referred to Council as the appropriate regulatory authority. FRNSW
therefore awaits Council's advice regarding its determination in accordance with
Section 121ZD (4) of the EP&A Act.

Should you have any enquiries regarding any of the above matters, please do not
hesitate to contact bof FRNSW's Fire Safety Compliance Unit on (02)

9742 7434. Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS17/1284 (0675) for any
future correspondence in relation to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Attacﬁn&ent [Appendix 1 — Emergency Fire Safety Order 6 dated 8 December 2017 — 2 pages]

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 4 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

49




Unclassified

Appendix 1 — Emergency Fire Safety Order

Unclsasifrod

2 Fire &
NSW | Rescue NSW

Emergency Fire Safety Order

Under the Enviremmanisl Planming and Assessirent Aot 1979
Part § - implamentation amd Enforeemant; Division 24 - Ordars
Tables to Section 1218: Emargency Qrder M0, § = Fire Safaty Ordar
Plaase nate. :

e Pursaant lo Seetice 12720 120 af be Act 5 Qoder haz boon given &5 an Emorgansy Onder as Mhe
Mssang oificar Cainves actly ar defuisices denliing consthale an ainevgency oF g sertv nsk fo
zafaly ’

°  Pursuand o Section 112K (21 of the Act. theve iz no nghl of appeal agansd g Drclar

Faiurg b campiy sl this Ovoer mey resul o Samhar Ordars anaiy Snes deing Ssusd.
o Substannal perahes may b enpoeed under 3aci 125 of e Ae! for falure o comyly with sn Cnter.

-3

, B Building Survayor

{namay 03k TrumeR:|

bieeirny any aulhorised Firg Officar withie the meaning of Section 12170 of the Ermaronmenia
Flanning and Asgesamernt Act 7878, and duly authorised for the purpoae. hevelby order.

Cabuna Home Unita Piy Lid Chonioe

irktra sr prrson wrtim Cxrier a1 nased) 1400 & Owrset, busdwng oransgat)
wath rezpec! (o e premise
T WYLDE STREET, POTTS POINT ["the gromises")

DM %A O (a1 Ean 1D ey Ocdar o))
to do, or sefealn from doing, the foflowing things:
t. Enguns the Sprnnktef Honstar Asgermbly Arrangemsn is fully aperational by
a. Recﬂ&mg l:hé coediguration of the fesd autlets and boositer wiets, such that

i, The lead outlels are localed upstream (water supply side) of the Main
isalating vatwe.

ii. The booat nets a@ ucated downsiream (properly site) of the man
isolating vahoe

b Reatoring the maina water supply ta the system by de-solating the butterfly
valug associated with the backiow prevention device ii.e. Syrney Waler
doubla check vale)

Uncizaalfipg
Fina & Aatius MW AUM TZ MWD e, D1 Beg 3, d
Cormenrtg Balety Oemytate Lruhued Hay 17 r 52 a2 TO
Fro Saeny Carpganze Lol Sravtacis NI M £ IZF 92 Al
HrzaatebWBHim nsa gav op ‘ Fm«ﬂ & Copyright Stals Got HENY

Unclassified

Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 5 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

50




Unclassified

Unslaondied
¢ Swmcuring or locking opan all above ground isalating valves

d Ensuring the fence directly in front of the connestions does not cause
intedarence when the inla{s and oublels have hosas connecied

@ Installing Storz adaptars, manufactured wy copger alloy or aluminiurm vging &
forgang pracess of slainkess stesl using the investmeont cast process, which
ara compatibla with the Fire and Rescus MSYW hese cannechons

The terms of tie Ordar are o be complied with:

By na later than 1200 hours on Thuesdsy 21 Decembar 2097

Tha reasens for the ssus of thie Order are;

a. The current coniiguraiion ¢f the sprnkler booster assembly & non-complisnt wéh
AS52118 and AS2419. in this regard, the feed outlets are ocabed downsiresm
ipraperly side) of the masn solading vaive and tha boost inlets ae located upstream
{waber aupply gide} of the main salating valwe.

b. The manuat vaive actuator esadcieted with double check valve weas rotated ab right
angles o Ine dicechon af water low indicating the mains water supply to the spnrgler
gyatem was shut off

£ A fence is Iocated dinsstly in frord of the sprinklar booster assembly ard in its curart
zonfiguration, creates an ohabruchon which would not parmd Poge altachmenl

d Above ground isolating valves are not secured of locked in the open position.

e Storz sumesyrm: alloy delivery ¢ouplmgs, which sre compalible with FRMSW
appkances and aquipment. are not provded to the hose cohnections agsocated wih
ihe gprinkler Dooster assemiby

4. Toensure thad the aprinkiar systern meels the operalional nesds of Firg and Rescus
NSW. o the evant of 8 fire gt “tha premises’,

Thia Crder No 6 was sent by mail on § December 2017

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety C:anwlmnae Lnit

Unekessitind

Fite 3 R s HEN

Corwrutdy Sefdly Jaedntste
b Salety Somzbyroe Lo

AR 2 S &5 10

Lathirl Sz 12
Cpatunts KV 2D

ereney Hog. rane (o B

P47 4R
TAF TABT 4

Ntz it efE it saw.ie au Page 2 fnw«mm [

Unclassified
ABN 12593 473 110

Locked Bag 12
Greenacre NSW 2190

www.fire.nsw.gov.au

T (02) 9742 7434
F (02) 9742 7483

© Copyright State Govt NSW

Fire & Rescue NSW

Community Safety Directorate
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 6 of 6

51




Attachment G

Council Officer Inspection Report,
33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road, Potts Point

52




HEE

4

8102/¥0/€0
vvie  osciL
el 9

e e ey~ e

“uoissiuiad Jnouym paonposds: aq Aew dew siu jo ued op “saspuedaiosip dew Aue 1o Jlounog Ajjou
0} pajiAul .1 siasn ‘Aoeinooe o saufiap YBly & snsua o) USYE] S) AIED J[E SHIUM ‘UISISY) SUOISSILUO
10 10119 ‘asn ay} woy Buisye sbewep 1o ssof *Aunfu Aue soy Ayjqisuodsas ou jdadoe SJoJNgLIUOD,
Jo/pue Jaysiignd sy pue s30IN0S SNOLEA WO pajidwod uaaq sey dew Siy | *paniasay SIUBIY [y
"ZIBIN WBILY Jeppuis g uonewsou) Auedold pue pueT g ilounod ASUpAS Jo AiD 81026 JubLAdoD)

Cal

5

P

(1910H juiod spod)
Juiod spod peoy isinybuieq /¢ pue gg - ¢¢

TR : -

53

By

&8

o>

O”{{/

TN

7

>




Council investigation officer Inspection and Recommendation Report
Clause 17(2) of Schedule 5, of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979 (the Act)

File: CSM1872713 "~ Officer: Eyman Balta Date: 5 April 2018

Premises: 33 - 35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point (Potts Point Hotel)

Executive Summary:

Council received correspondence from the Commissioner of Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) in
relation to the subject premises with respect to matters of fire safety.

The premises consists of a five storey building used as a bar and restaurant known as the Potts
Point Hotel. The building is bounded by Darlinghurst Road, Springfield Avenue and Earl Place
Darlinghurst.

The building is located at 33 - 35 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point and is connected to 37
Darlinghurst Road through openings between the common walls of the two buildings at ground
floor level.

The buildings 33 - 35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road are determined to be a united building under the
provisions of the National Construction Code 2016, Volume 1, Building Code of Australia,
Amendment 1 (NCC).

The building comprises of the following configuration:

- The basement level of the buildihg contains storage areas, male and female amenities and back
of house areas.

- The ground floor level contains the main bar, a commercial kitchen, dining areas and gaming
areas. :

- The first and second floor levels contain bars, lounge areas and amenities.
- The third floor contains a rooftop bar known as ‘Sweethearts Rooftop’.

An inspection of the premises undertaken by a Council investigation officer in the presence of the
Potts Point Hotel manager and licensee confirmed that there were no significant fire safety issues
occurring within the building.

The premises are equipped with numerous fire safety systems (both active and passive) that would
provide adequate provision for fire safety for occupants in the event of a fire. The buildings annual
fire safety certification is current and compliant and is on display within the building in accordance
with the requirements of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

Council investigations have revealed that whilst there remains several minor fire safety
“maintenance and management” works to attend to, such as maintenance of fire doors and their
associated hardware, the overall fire safety systems provided within the subject premises are
considered adequate in the circumstances.

It is considered that the above fire éafety works are of a degree which can be addressed by routine
preventative and corrective maintenance actions undertaken by the owner’s fire service contractor
through written instruction from Council.

CI. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point/May 2018-CM

Page 1 of 4
54




Chronology:

Date Event
28/03/2018 | FRNSW correspondence received regarding the Potts Point Hotel located at
- | 33 - 35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point.

05/04/2018 | An inspection of the subject premises was undertaken by a Council building officer
in the presence of the manager and licensee of the Potts Point Hotel.

The inspection revealed only minor non-compliances which could be addressed
through appropriate maintenance. The inspection also revealed that the majority of
the issues raised by FRNSW had been addressed by the building owner. The
outcomes of the inspection were discussed at the conclusion of the inspection with
the building owner who was also advised that written advice on the findings would
be issued in due course.

06/04/2018 | A compliance letter of instruction is issued to the building owners and the hotel
manager and licensee to rectify the non-compliances identified by Councils
investigation officer durmg the inspection of the premises on the 5 April 2018.

FIRE AND RESCUE NSW REPORT:
References: BFS17/3005 (2247) aﬁd D18/15645.
Fire and Rescue NSW in the presehce of the NSW Police and Licenced Premises officers from the
City of Sydney conducted an inspection of the subject premises on the 9 December 2017 as a part
of a proactive joint inspection program of licenced premises.
Issues

The report from FRNSW detailed :a_fnumber of issues, in par’ciCUIar noting concerns on:

1. The buildings fire indicator panel (FIP) was dlsplaylng an isolation and seven technical fault
messages.

2. The buildings emergency warhing and intercommunication system (EWIS) panel was
displaying faults. : ;

3. Afire door located on the second level of the building had a broken self-closing device.

4. Magnetic hold opeh devices provided to fire doofs on the third floor level were broken.

5. An exit passageway at basement level was obstructed by stored items.

With reference to items 1 and 2 above, FRNSW issued an Emergency Fire Safety Order on the
premises on the 10 December 2017 requiring non-compliances associated with these items to be
rectified no later than the 21 December 2017.

In its correspondence to Council, FRNSW advised that a reinspection of the premises was

undertaken on the 21 December 2017 and that requirements of the Emergency Fire Safety Order
were complied with.

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point/May 2018-CM

Page 20f4
55



The buildings FIP and EWIS panel were inspected by Councils investigation officer during the
inspection of the premises on the 5 April 2018 and no non-compliances were identified with both
panels operating correctly.

With reference to item 3 above, non-compliances were identified in relation to the operation of fire
exit stair doors on the second roor level of the building at the time of Councils inspection.

With reference to item 4 above, non-compliances were identified in relation to the operation of fire
exit stair doors and their magnetic hold open devices on the ground, first and second floor levels,
but not the third floor level of the building at the time of Councils inspection.

With reference to item 5 above, no issues in relation to the obstruction of exits or paths of travel
were identified in the building at the time of Councils inspection.

FRNSW Recommendations

FRNSW have made a number of recommendations. within thelr report. In general FRNSW have
requested that Council:

1. Inspect the subject premises and take action to have the identified fire safety issues
‘appropriately addressed. FRNSW has listed the issues that were identified by their inspection
pursuant to s.9.32 and clause 17 of Schedule 5 of the (previously 119T (4) and s.121ZD (1)
Act.

2. FRNSW has recommended that as Council are the regulat'ory authority the matter is referred
for Council to take action to have the abovementioned items appropriately addressed.

3. FRNSW have also requested that as soon as practical after the above report has been tabled
and considered, that notice of any determination in relation to the report and recommendations
is forwarded to them in accordance with clause 17(4) of Schedule 5 of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979

COUNCIL INVES:TIGATION OFFICER F\’:ECOMMENDATIONS; :

{ssue fssue Issue a compliance , Cited-Matters | Continue-with-compliance Other—{to

Order{NO) | emergency | letter of instruction ' rectified actions-underthecurrent | specify)
- | Order ; RS = Council-Order :

As a result of site mspechon undertaken by Council investigation officers the owners of the buudmg
were issued with written instructions to rectify the identified fire safety deficiencies noted by
FRNSW and Council officers.

The above correspondence has ins’tructed the building owners and hotel management to:

1. Carry out marntenance to the exrstlng fire doors fire door hardware and magnetlc hold open
devices identified during the inspection as berng defective to ensure the correct operation of
these doors in an emergency.

Follow-up compliance inspections are currently being undertaken and will continue to be
undertaken by a Council investigation officer to ensure identified fire safety matters are suitably
addressed and that compliance with the terms of Councils correspondence and the
recommendations of FRNSW occur.

Cl. 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point/May 2018-CM

Page 3 of 4
56




It is recommended that Council not exercise its powers to give a fire safety order at this time.
That the Commissioner of FRNSW be advised of Council’s actions and outcomes

Referenced documents:

No# | Document type - .. | Trim reference
A1l Fire and Rescue NSW report 2018/145661-01
A2, ‘Locality Plan 2018/145661-02
A3 Attachment cover sheet 2018/145661-03
Trim Reference: 2018/145661 | CSM reference No#: 1872713

CL 17 of Schedule 5 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979/33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point/May 2018-CM

Page 4 of 4
57




File Ref. No: BFS17/3005 (2247)
TRIM Ref. No: D18/15645

Contact: o
27 March 2018

General Manager
City of Sydney

GPO Box 1591
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: council@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Attention: Manager Compliance/Fire Safety

Dear Sir / Madam

Re: INSPECTION REPORT
‘POTTS POINT HOTEL’
LOT 1, DP 210973 & LOT B, DP 162489
33-35 & 37 DARLINGHURST ROAD, POTTS POINT (“the premises”)

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T(1) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act), an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 9 December 2017 was
conducted by Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of Fire and
Rescue NSW (FRNSW). The inspection was also conducted in the company of Officers from
the NSW Police Force and City of Sydney Council.

The inspection was limited to the following:

e A visual inspection of thé essential Fire Safety Measures as identified in this report
only.

o A conceptual overview df the building, where an inspection had been conducted
without copies of the development consent or copies of the approved floor plans.

Please be advised that the inspection for ‘the premises’ was conducted prior to the
amendments of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (EP&A Act) on 1
March 2018. ‘As such, all references to the relevant sections in this report are provided prior
to the amendments of the EP&A Act.

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 ) www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate ' Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2180 F (02) 9742 7483
bfs@fire.nsw.gov.au ’ Page 1 of & © Copyright State Govt NSW

58




On behalf of the Commissioner of FRNSW, the following comments are provided for your
information in accordance with Section 119T(4) and Section 121ZD(1) of the EP&A Act.
Please be advised that Section 121ZD(2) requires any report or recommendation from the
Commissioner of FRNSW to be tabled at a Council meeting.

COMMENTS

The following items were identified as concerns during the inspection:
1. The Automatic Smoke Detection and Alarm System —

a. The Fire Indicator Panel was displaying one (1) isolation and seven (7)
technical messages.

b. The evacuation control panel was displaying a “System Fault” and “Charger
Fault”.

2. Fire doors —

a. The fire door to the central fire isolated stairway on Level 2 had a broken self-
closing device, therefore preventing the door from returning to the fully closed
position after each manual opening, contrary to the requirements of Clause
C3.8 of the National Construction Code, Volume One, Building Code of
Australia (NCC).

b. Multiple magnetic hold open devices to the fire doors on Level 3 were broken
and had not been maintained, contrary to the requirements of Clause 182 of
the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000 (EP&A
Regulation).

3. Egress — The rear exit passageway on the basement level (which also provides
access to the pump room from Earl Place) was partially obstructed by furniture and
other stored items, contrary to the requirements of Clause 184 and Clause 186 of the
EP&A Regulation. Staff advised FRNSW. that these items would be removed and the
passageway would be cleared that: evening following the inspection.

FRNSW is therefore of the opinion that there are lnadequate prowsmns for fire safety within
the building. ; :

FIRE SAFETY ORDER NO. 6
The inspecting Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of FRNSW

issued an Order No. 6, dated 14 December 2017, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 121B of the EP&A Act, to have item no. 1(a) and item no.1(b) of this report rectified.

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 2 of § © Copyright State Govt NSW

59




In accordance with the provisions of Section 121ZE of the EP&A Act, a copy of the Order is
attached for your information. FRNSW has conducted further inspections of the building to
assess compliance with the terms of this Order.

In this regard, FRNSW does not consider Council is required to take action in relation to item
no. 1(a) and item no. 1(b) of this report.

RE-INSPECTION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119T(1)(b) of the EP&A Act and Clause 189(a) of the
EP&A Regulation, an inspection of ‘the premises’ on 21 December 2017 was conducted by
Authorised Fire Officers from the Fire Safety Compliance Unit of FRNSW.

At the time of the inspection, the terms of ‘the order’ issued on ‘the premises’ were compliant.
Please be advised that ‘the order’ is not an exhaustive list of non-compliances, it is at
Council's discretion to inspect and address any -other deficiencies identified on ‘the

premises’.

RECOMMENDATIONS

FRNSW recommends that Council:

- a. Inspect and address item no. 2 through to item no. 3 of this report and any other
deficiencies identified on ‘the premises’.

This matter is referred to Council as the appropriate regulatory authority. FRNSW therefore
awaits Council’s advice regarding its determination in accordance with Section 121ZD(4) of
the EP&A Act.

Should you have any enquiries regarding any of the above matters, please do not hesitate

to. contact [ of FRNSW's Fire Safety Compliance Unit on (02) 9742 7434.
Please ensure that you refer to file reference BFS17/3005 (2247) for any future

correspondence in relation to this matter.

Yours faifhfu"y

Building Surveyor
Fire Safety Compliance Unit

Attachment: [Appendix 1 — Emergency Fire Safety Order 6 dated 14 December 2017 - 2 pages]

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au ‘ Page 3 of 6 © Copyright State Govt NSW

60




Appendix 1 — Emergency Fire Safety Order

Unelagsitind

Wik | Fire &
NSW | Rescue NSW

Emergency Fire Safety Order

Under the Environmanisl Slanning eand Assessment Act 1979
Part 8 - Implementation and Enforcement; Division 24 - Qrdars
Tables to Sectipn 1218; Emergency Order Mo. 6 — Flre Safety Order

Floase e
s Pusuand fo Section 12720 52) of the Ad, iNs Order fiag bes givest a5 A Ememancy Crder 35 e
iasuvig oificgr deleves achnly of deliencies ihantlley consltule an sMArgency or 3 SEnuLs T
sadaly :
Pursusat to Secticn 12121 (2] of ha Act, thare is no riphd of spain igmitst s Qe
Fealung 18 ey with e Cnder my asult v further Qrdars andor frees binag isnusd.
s Subslirta pevalties may e ipossd ueder Secion 125 af me Ao SOr fallrm (o comyly wih an Crdar.

I B Building Surveyor R

iraray R YUY iny=thar)

heng an authorised Fire (fficar within the mesning of Seclion 12120 of the Environmental
Plaaning and Agsassenarnt Act 1979, and duly authorsad for the purposa, horeby argder

Darlinghurst Read Holdings Pty Limited Owniar

crame st Earst stiom Uior & axiwed] IpISEEIT ) & Tenter kg manager
wilh raspact to the premise

i POTTS POIMT HOTEL'
[LOT 1, BP 210873 & LOY B, DP 162448%9]
33-45 & 37 DARLINGHURST ROAD, POTTS POINT (“the premisea”)

 iapmelyiean of poyTEGR T whech eyt o Larsind|

to do, or ralvain from dodng, the followling things:

1 Ensure the Aulomatic Smoke Detacton and Slamm Syslam {“he system’] conztinually
monitars the pramisos by '

a Repainng the jsolalion and 1echnical messages dsplayed on ine Fire ledicator
Panel.

b Maintaining 'the systam’ so that it is operabenal wilhoul faults or Bokations by
ceasing the praclise of souafing ‘the system'  Ensuring that “the syStamn”
operates 1o the atendard of parformance it was originally desigred, inatalled
ard commissionad.

trmslasnidied
Pire & Pancun KW ARH 1 AT 1N v M res (et
Prernue sy Salery (s do ! (oo Pag 18 Vol avds tala
taw Hakaly ezl Leid . empnpg M 1D LRI NPT L
Mé;;;hlg@h.ﬁm,-ﬂlﬂ au ; Popa 1 &Q{Iu&g}mﬁé Stale Gol HIR
Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 4 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

61




Unciagsdied

2 Engute the Emergency Warmag and lalercommunicalion Systern (EWIS) insladed in
‘the pramisas’ is fully operational, ty rectifying all faurs, daplayed on the Emeargency
Control Pansl

The terme of the Qrdev are to be compiled with:

By no later than 1200 howrs on Thersday 29 Decemiser 2017

The reascns for the lsaue of this Ordar are:

a. & ha time of the inspaction or 10 Decembar 2017, tha Fire indicstor Panel was
dwplaying one 1) solalion and geven (7) lechnwcal messages,

b. & the time of the inspechon, the svacuation control panal was dispiaying a ‘Syatem
Faulh” and “Chargess Faull”,

¢. To ensure that e Autainatic Smoka Oabection and Alarrn Jystem 15 capalble of
operating in accordance with the standard of performance it was designed and
inatalled fo

d. To ensure the Astomatic Smake Detacton and Alarm Sysbem i fully aperational 3o
the occupants ane provided with sarty nedification of a fire within 'the premises’ so that
they may safely avacuale ihe premizes’ in the eveni of a fire

e. To ensura that the Emergency Warmning and intercommunicabon Systemn is capabie
to aperating w accordance with he slandard of pedormance it was designed and
installed to

f Toensure mmpliaﬁm with the requicements with Clause 182 of the Emvironmental
Planming and Asasssmen] Regulation 2000,

g. To ensura that Fire Safety Measurae installed thraugnout he building are maintasnes
sndl aparating ‘o their slandard of pedarmanos.

Tris Qrder Mo, 6 was hand deliverad and sest by mail on 14 Decamber 2017

Buildwng Surmyoc :
Fire Safety Corpliance tni
: |

: s . Uncingsiliag
Fims § Anotus NEN A )R iy Vet Tia, i v,
0 :Qvlht;:'f;‘l;‘, 12 T8 074Y 414
& WA 2150 Foalin gy 4s

Comaparey Salaty Sresinate
Fuovy Rafely Capiglast

ArasaFeongalive i, gov au T  Thaget o Copprght tatn Gt hetee

Unclassified
Fire & Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110 www.fire.nsw.gov.au
Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12 T (02) 9742 7434
Fire Safety Compliance Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F (02) 9742 7483
firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au Page 5 of 5 © Copyright State Govt NSW

62




	Agenda
	1 Disclosures of Interest
	2 Traffic Treatment  - Permanent Road Closure - Hill Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment A - Location Plan
	Attachment B - Concept Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	3 Policy - Neighbourhood Parking Policy
	4 Leasing Term for Business Innovation Space - Planning Agreement at Lendlease Circular Quay - Alfred Pitt Dalley and George Street Block
	Attachment A Excerpt from executed VPA - Business Innovation Space Detailed Lease Terms

	5 Fire Safety Reports
	Attachment A Fire Safety Report Summary Sheet
	Attachment B 68 Market Street Sydney
	Attachment C 1 Lawson Square Redfern
	Attachment D 8 Central Park Avenue Chippendale
	Attachment E 141-147B King Street Sydney
	Attachment F 7 Wylde Street Potts Point
	Attachment G 33-35 and 37 Darlinghurst Road Potts Point




